IL.
I1I.
Iv.

VL
VII.
VIII.
IX.

XI.
XII.
XIII.

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

August 13, 2019
9:30 a.m.

REGULAR MEETING

Michael A. Bilandic Building
160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000
Chicago, Illinois 60601

Call to Order & Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Public Comment

Chairman's Remarks

Message from the Executive Director

Committee Reports

Presentation and Consideration of New Business Items
Presentation and Consideration of Financial Reports
Monthly Procurement Report

Correction and Approval of Minutes

Other Business

Closed Session

Adjournment

IFA Public Board Book, Page 1



Board of Directors
August 13, 2019

Page 2
NEW BUSINESS
CONDUIT FINANCING PROJECTS
Tab Project Name Location Amount New Jobs Const. Jobs Staff
Private Activity Bonds - Revenue Bonds
Final (One-Time Consideration)
1 Rush University Medical Center Obligated Group Aurora (Kane County) $40,000,000 SP
TOTAL CONDUIT FINANCING PROJECTS $40,000,000
GRAND TOTAL $40,000,000
RESOLUTIONS
Tab Action Staff
Conduit Financings
2 Resolution to Approve an Amendment to Four Bond Trust Indentures, Each Dated as of September 1, 2016 (Collectively, the "Bond Indentures") Relating {o <p
the IFA Series 2016 Bonds Issued on Behalf of The Moorings of Arlington Heights, LLC Project
Audit, Budget, Finance, Legislation, Investment and Procurement
3 Resolution Thanking the Governor of Illinois, the Illinois General Assembly, and the Environmental Law & Policy Center for their Support in the Passage BF
House Bill 3501
SUBJECT MATTER-ONLY
Tab Action Staff
Direct and Alternative Financings
4 Loan and Agricultural Bond Product Update CM

IFA Public Board Book, Page 2




160 North LaSalle Street

[FA

™

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY ‘ Suite S-1000
Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com
Date: August 13,2019
To: Eric Anderberg, Chairman George Obernagel
Michael W. Goetz, Vice Chairman Terrence M. O’Brien
James J. Fuentes Roger Poole
William Hobert Beth Smoots
Mayor Arlene A. Juracek Randal Wexler
Lerry Knox Jeffrey Wright
Lyle McCoy Bradley A. Zeller
Roxanne Nava
From: Christopher B. Meister, Executive Director
Subject: Message from the Executive Director

Dear Member of the Authority:
Passage and Enactment of HB3501

As some of you may remember, after six months of failed Commercial Property Assessed Clean Energy
(“C-PACE”) implementation across the state, the Authority adopted a Resolution in February of 2018
indicating its desire to develop comprehensive C-PACE financing options for counties and municipalities.
As a result of Authority outreach to industry stakeholders and local economic development officials, the
Authority successfully pursued legislative changes to the Property Assessed Clean Energy Act (50 ILCS
50/1, et seq.) (the “PACE Act”) that granted the Authority a seat at the table. Based on lessons learned
from other states, an implementation plan was then created and in doing so, the Authority further
recognized that the PACE Act needed to be brought up to standard with comparable Illinois special
assessment laws. In collaboration with the Authority’s environmental partners at the Environmental Law
& Policy Center, Rep. Natalie A. Manley (D-Romeoville), and Senator Melinda Bush (D-Grayslake)
introduced HB3501, a comprehensive technical rewrite of the PACE Act. HB3501 unanimously passed
both the House and Senate earlier this summer and on July 29, 2019, Governor Pritzker officially signed
House Bill 3501 into state law (Public Act 101-0169).

Effective immediately, HB3501 incorporates certain public health and natural disaster protections to the
PACE Act and eliminates ambiguity, providing the market with a clear and comprehensive path to the
successfully financed C-PACE transactions.

C-PACE is a cornerstone of the Authority’s Transformation Initiative and an integral component to the
Authority’s anticipated revenue earnings for the Fiscal Year 2020 budget. The passage and enactment of
this legislation is not only a testament to the Authority’s dedication to pursuing the goals of Governor
Pritzker’s Executive Order on climate change but also to Vice President Brad Fletcher’s hard work
throughout this elongated process.

The Authority thanks Governor Pritzker, the General Assembly, the Environmental Law & Policy Center,
and our dedicated partners for their continued support. Their efforts were critical to the passage of this

IFA Public Board Book, Page 3



< |

% ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

legislation. We believe C-PACE will play a huge role in facilitating growth across the state and look
forward to working with stakeholders that align with the Authority’s mission.

Welcome Rush University Medical Center

The Authority is pleased to welcome Rush University Medical Center Obligated Group to our agenda
this month. Proceeds will be loaned to Copley Memorial Hospital, a member of the obligated group.
Bonds will be used to assist in the modernization and expansion of surgical suites and installing new
equipment, among other uses. Copley owns and operates an acute care hospital located in Aurora,
[llinois. Rush University System for Health is an academic health system whose mission is to improve
the health of the individuals and diverse communities it serves and the system has 2,026 full time
employees. We are excited to present this project for consideration by the Members.

Agriculture Update from Charles Myart

Providing access to low-cost capital to diverse farm and agri-businesses across Illinois has been a part of
the Authority’s core mission since its origination. The Authority believes the agriculture sector is
essential for our state’s growth and is always looking for ways to better assist the agriculture community.
VP of Loans & Guarantees, Charles Myart, has taken an in-depth look into how the Authority can
continue to facilitate support for the agricultural sector and will be providing an update on what he has
found.

As always, I look forward to continuing to work with you in support of jobs and financing capital
expansion projects throughout our state.

Respectfully,

Christopher B. Meister
Executive Director

IFA Public Board Book, Page 4



August 13, 2019

CONDUIT

$40,000,000 (not-to-exceed)
Rush University Medical Center Obligated Group

REQUEST

Purpose: Bond proceeds will be loaned to Copley Memorial Hospital, Inc. (“CMH”) to (i) finance or
reimburse the costs of acquiring, constructing, renovating and equipping certain hospital and health care
facilities (including related land improvement costs) of CMH located at Copley Memorial Hospital,
including, but not limited to, the modernization and expansion of the surgical suites and related facilities,
and the costs of acquiring and installing equipment (including, but not limited to, computer equipment,
office equipment and general building equipment and fixtures) to be used at such hospital and healthcare
facilities (the “Project”); (ii) refinance all or a portion of a bank line of credit issued by JPMorgan Chase
Bank, N.A. for the benefit of CMH (the “Line of Credit”) for the purpose of paying certain costs of the
Project; and (iii) pay costs of issuance relating to the issuance of the Bonds and the refinancing of the Line
of Credit.

Program: Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds

Extraordinary Conditions: None.

BOARD ACTIONS

Final Bond Resolution (One-time consideration)

MATERIAL CHANGES

None. This is the first time this financing has been presented to the IFA Board of Directors.

JOB DATA

2,026 FTEs Current jobs 0 New jobs projected
N/A  Retained jobs 0 Construction jobs projected

DESCRIPTION

Copley Memorial Hospital, Inc.

CMH owns and operates an acute care hospital located approximately 35 miles west of Rush University
Medical Center (“RUMC”) in Aurora, Illinois. CMH is licensed by the State of Illinois to operate 210
beds, all of which are currently staffed. CMH is the market leader in its primary service area in the
following strategic programs: Cancer Care, Neurosciences, Heart and Vascular, Women’s Health, and
Emergency Services.  In February 2019, CMH received the Commission on Cancer Outstanding
Achievement Award. CMH’s Cancer Care Program is an accredited program meeting the standards set by
the Commission on Cancer of the American College of Surgeons. CMH also ranked seventh in the State of
Illinois for deliveries during the six months ended December 31, 2018. CMH is an Illinois not-for-profit
corporation, which is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended.

Rush University Medical Center Obligated Group
CMH is a Member of an Obligated Group created under the Master Indenture (the “RUMC Obligated
Group”). In addition to CMH, the Members of the RUMC Obligated Group consist of:

¢ Rush University Medical Center —- RUMC owns and operates an academic medical center located
in Chicago, Illinois. Major operations of RUMC include Rush University Hospital, Rush
University and Rush University Medical Group. The hospital operations of RUMC are licensed
by the State of Illinois to operate 727 beds, of which 648 are currently staffed and include the
Johnson R. Bowman Health Center for the Elderly, a rehabilitation and psychiatric facility, and
Rush Children’s Hospital. According to COMPdata, RUMC is the third largest hospital provider
in the eight-county Chicago metropolitan area as measured by market share.

e Rush Oak Park Hospital, Inc. (““ROPH”) — ROPH owns and operates a 296-licensed bed acute
care, rehabilitation and skilled nursing hospital, of which 127 beds are currently staffed, located
approximately eight miles west of RUMC in Oak Park, Illinois. RUMC is the sole corporate
member of ROPH.

e Rush Copley Medical Center, Inc. (““RCMC”’) — RCMC serves as the parent holding company for
CMH, Copley Ventures, Copley Foundation and RCMG (each as defined below) and RCMC
provides administrative, management and related services to these entities.

IFA Public Board Book, Page 5



Rush University Medical Center Obligated Group Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds August 13,2019

Page 2

Sara Perugini

e Rush Copley Foundation (“Copley Foundation) — Copley Foundation solicits contributions to
support health care activities in RCMC’s service area.

e Copley Ventures, Inc. (“Copley Ventures”) — Copley Ventures holds title to property for rental
purposes.

e Rush Copley Medical Group NFP (“RCMG”) — RCMG owns, operates and controls and
otherwise coordinates the activities of the physician practice health and medical services and
provides certain physician billing and administrative services.

About the Rush University System for Health

Rush University System for Health (“RUSH”) is an academic health system whose mission is to improve
the health of the individuals and diverse communities it serves through the integration of outstanding
patient care, education, research and community partnerships. RUSH focuses on bringing academic
medicine to Chicago’s western suburbs and beyond, providing patients and communities with convenient
access to the nationally ranked clinical programs and research studies of RUMC, ROPH and RCMC.

A streamlined governance structure, led by the RUSH Parent Board, helps RUSH focus on its goal of
providing a single level of top-ranked national quality and commitments to the diverse communities it
serves. The RUSH Parent Board has certain ultimate reserved powers with respect to RUMC, ROPH, and
RCMC, including without limitation, the ability to set the strategic plan and budget, approve indebtedness
above certain thresholds, approve certain threshold transactions and take certain governance actions.

STRUCTURE/CREDIT Bank direct purchase by Bank of America, N.A.; fixed rate; 10-year maturity
INDICATORS
SECURITY The RUMC Obligated Group will give a revenue pledge with certain covenants to be negotiated.
MATURITY 10 years
ESTIMATED SOURCES
AND USES *Sources: *Uses:
Finance or Reimburse Project
Costs $3,000,000
Refinance Line of Credit $33,500,000
IFA Bonds $36.751,500 Costs of Issuance $251.500
Total $36,751,500 Total $36,751,500
*Estimated — Preliminary subject
to change
RECOMMENDATION Project Review Committee recommends approval.

IFA Public Board Book, Page 6



Rush University Medical Center Obligated Group Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds August 13,2019
Page 3 Sara Perugini

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
August 13, 2019

Project: Rush University Medical Center Obligated Group
STATISTICS
Project Number: 12456 Amount: $40,000,000 (not-to-exceed)
Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds IFA Staff: Sara Perugini
Location: Aurora County: Kane County
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution (One-time consideration)
Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds No IFA funds at risk
Project Review Committee recommends approval No extraordinary conditions
PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be loaned to Copley Memorial Hospital, Inc. (“CMH”) to (i) finance or reimburse the costs of
acquiring, constructing, renovating and equipping certain hospital and health care facilities (including related land
improvement costs) of CMH located at Copley Memorial Hospital, including, but not limited to, the modernization
and expansion of the surgical suites and related facilities, and the costs of acquiring and installing equipment
(including, but not limited to, computer equipment, office equipment and general building equipment and fixtures)
to be used at such hospital and healthcare facilities (the “Project”); (ii) refinance all or a portion of a bank line of
credit issued by JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. for the benefit of CMH (the “Line of Credit”) for the purpose of
paying certain costs of the Project; and (iii) pay costs of issuance relating to the issuance of the Bonds and the
refinancing of the Line of Credit.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are a form of municipal bonds that 501(c)(3) corporations can use to finance capital projects that
will be used to further their charitable mission. IFA’s issuance will convey federal tax-exempt status on interest
paid to bondholders, thereby reducing the borrower’s interest expense.

VOLUME CAP
501(c)(3) Bonds do not require Volume Cap.

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: Uses:
Finance or Reimburse Project Costs $3,000,000
Refinance Line of Credit $33,500,000
IFA Bonds $36.751,500 Costs of Issuance $251.500
Total $36,751,500 Total $36,751,500
Estimated — Preliminary, subject
to change
JOBS
Current employment: 2,026 FTEs Projected new jobs: 0
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 0

IFA Public Board Book, Page 7



Rush University Medical Center Obligated Group Final Bond Resolution

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds August 13,2019

Page 4 Sara Perugini
FINANCING SUMMARY

Structure: Bank direct purchase by Bank of America, N.A.

Interest Rate: 2.22%

Interest Rate Modes: Fixed rate

Maturity: 10-year maturity

Estimated Closing Date:  August 29, 2019

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be loaned to CMH to (i) finance or reimburse the costs the Project; (ii) refinance all or a portion
of the Line of Credit issued for the purpose of paying certain costs of the Project; and (iii) pay costs of issuance
relating to the issuance of the Bonds and the refinancing of the Line of Credit.

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Copley Memorial Hospital, Inc.

CMH owns and operates an acute care hospital located approximately 35 miles west of Rush University Medical
Center (“RUMC?”) in Aurora, Illinois. CMH is licensed by the State of Illinois to operate 210 beds, all of which are
currently staffed. CMH is the market leader in its primary service area in the following strategic programs: Cancer
Care, Neurosciences, Heart and Vascular, Women’s Health, and Emergency Services. In February 2019, CMH
received the Commission on Cancer Outstanding Achievement Award. CMH’s Cancer Care Program is an
accredited program meeting the standards set by the Commission on Cancer of the American College of Surgeons.
CMH also ranked seventh in the State of Illinois for deliveries during the six months ended December 31, 2018.
CMH is an Illinois not-for-profit corporation, which is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

Rush University Medical Center Obligated Group
CMH is a Member of an Obligated Group created under the Master Indenture (the “RUMC Obligated Group”). In
addition to CMH, the Members of the RUMC Obligated Group consist of:

e Rush University Medical Center — RUMC owns and operates an academic medical center located in
Chicago, Illinois. Major operations of RUMC include Rush University Hospital, Rush University and Rush
University Medical Group. The hospital operations of RUMC are licensed by the State of Illinois to operate
727 beds, of which 648 are currently staffed and include the Johnson R. Bowman Health Center for the
Elderly, a rehabilitation and psychiatric facility, and Rush Children’s Hospital. According to COMPdata,
RUMC is the third largest hospital provider in the eight county Chicago metropolitan area as measured by
market share.

e Rush Oak Park Hospital, Inc. (“ROPH”) — ROPH owns and operates a 296 licensed bed acute care,
rehabilitation and skilled nursing hospital, of which 127 beds are currently staffed, located approximately
eight miles west of RUMC in Oak Park, Illinois. RUMC is the sole corporate member of ROPH.

¢ Rush Copley Medical Center, Inc. (“RCMC”) — RCMC serves as the parent holding company for CMH,
Copley Ventures, Copley Foundation and RCMG (each as defined below) and RCMC provides
administrative, management and related services to these entities.

e Rush Copley Foundation (“Copley Foundation”) — Copley Foundation solicits contributions to support
health care activities in RCMC’s service area.

e Copley Ventures, Inc. (“Copley Ventures”) — Copley Ventures holds title to property for rental purposes.

e Rush Copley Medical Group NFP (“RCMG”) — RCMG owns, operates and controls and otherwise
coordinates the activities of the physician practice health and medical services and provides certain
physician billing and administrative services.

About the Rush University System for Health
Rush University System for Health (“RUSH”) is an academic health system whose mission is to improve the health
of the individuals and diverse communities it serves through the integration of outstanding patient care, education,

IFA Public Board Book, Page 8



Rush University Medical Center Obligated Group Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds August 13,2019
Page 5 Sara Perugini

research and community partnerships. RUSH focuses on bringing academic medicine to Chicago’s western suburbs
and beyond, providing patients and communities with convenient access to the nationally ranked clinical programs
and research studies of RUMC, ROPH and RCMC.

A streamlined governance structure, led by the RUSH Parent Board, helps RUSH focus on its goal of providing a
single level of top-ranked national quality and commitments to the diverse communities it serves. The RUSH Parent
Board has certain ultimate reserved powers with respect to RUMC, ROPH, and RCMC, including without
limitation, the ability to set the strategic plan and budget, approve indebtedness above certain thresholds, approve
certain threshold transactions and take certain governance actions.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Rush University Medical Center Obligated Group
Address: 1201 W Harrison, Suite 113, Chicago IL 60607
Contact: Patricia S. O’Neil, VP, Treasurer

Website: www.rush.edu

Project name: Rush University Medical Center Series 2019
Organization: 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit Corporation

State: Illinois

Board of Directors:

COPLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, RUSH COPLEY MEDICAL CENTER AND RUSH COPLEY FOUNDATION BOARD OF
DIRECTORS:
BRUCE DIENST, CHAIR
WILLIAM SKOGLUND, VICE CHAIR
TRISH ANEN
JAMES F. BAKA
PATRICK CARMODY
CATI CEDEROTH
RICHARD EDELMAN
BARRY C. FINN
RONALD HEM, ASCHULER
GARRETT KATULA, D.O.
STEPHEN KELANIC, M.D.
HERBERT KNIGHT
MARYANNE LOCKLIN
DAVE MEAD
MARK METZGER
AVERY MILLER
MICHAEL NUYLES, DO
Luis PEREZ
CHRISTINE SOBEK
ANDREW VANEEKEREN

IFA Public Board Book, Page 9




Rush University Medical Center Obligated Group
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds
Page 6

Final Bond Resolution
August 13,2019
Sara Perugini

RUSH UNIVERSITY SYSTEM FOR HEALTH
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

SUSAN CROWN, CHAIR
PETER C. B. BYNOE
CATI CEDEROTH
E. DAVID COOLIDGE III
BRUCE W. DIENST
WILLIAM A. DOWNE
CHRISTINE A. EDWARDS
WILLIAM M. GOODYEAR
SANDRA P. GUTHMAN
JAY L. HENDERSON
MARK METZGER
JoHN W. ROGERS, JR.
CAROLE BROWE SEGAL

K. RANGA RAMA KRISHNAN, MB, CHB, ex officio, without vote

All Trustees
General Trustees

Kapila Kapur Anand

James A. Bell

Matthew F. Bergmann

Matthew J. Boler

John L. Brennan

Marca L. Bristo

Peter C. B. Bynoe* (Vice Chair)
Karen B. Case

Alison L. Chung

Adela Cepeda

Karen Jaffee Cofsky

Ann Watson Cohn

E. David Coolidge IIT*

Kelly McNamara Corley

Susan Crown (Chair)*

James W. DeYoung (Vice Chair)*
William A. Downe

Christine A. Edwards (Vice Chair)*
Francesca Maher Edwardson
Peter M. Ellis

Charles L. Evans, PhD

Larry Field

Robert F. Finke*

William J. Friend

H. John Gilbertson

William M. Goodyear (Vice Chair)*
Sandra P. Guthman*

David C. Habiger

William J. Hagenah*

Christie Hefner

Marcie B. Hemmelstein

Carole Browe Segal*

Alejandro Silva

David H. B. Smith Jr.

Jay L. Henderson*
Marvin J. Herb

John W. Higgins

John L. Howard

Ron Huberman
William T. Huffman Jr.
Kip Kirkpatrick
Thomas E. Lanctot
Omar B. Lateef, DO
Sheldon Lavin
Kenneth H. M. Leet
Susan R. Lichtenstein
Pamela Forbes Lieberman
Todd W. Lillibridge
Paul E. Martin

Gary E. McCullough*
Andrew J. Mills
Wayne L. Moore*
William A. Mynatt Jr.*
Martin H. Nesbitt
Michael J. O’Connor
William H. Osborne
Aurie A. Pennick
Sheila A. Penrose*
Perry R. Pero

Stephen N. Potter* (Vice Chair)
José Luis Prado
Stephen R. Quazzo
Eric A. Reeves

John W. Rogers Jr.*
Joan S. Rubschlager
John J. Sabl

John F. Sandner

E. Scott Santi*

Gloria Santona

IFA Public Board Book, Page 10




Rush University Medical Center Obligated Group
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds
Page 7

Final Bond Resolution
August 13,2019
Sara Perugini

Jennifer W. Steans
Joan E. Steel

Carl W. Stern

Charles A. Tribbett III
Thomas J. Wilson
Robert A. Wislow
Barbara Jil Wu, PhD

Member of Executive Committee*

TOTAL: 76

Annual Trustees

Debra Beck

Frederick M. Brown Jr., DNP
Christopher L. Coogan, MD
Bruce W. Dienst*

Justin Ishbia

Anthony D. Ivankovich, MD
Anthony M. Kotin, MD

The Rt. Rev. Jeffrey D. Lee
Mark C. Metzger

Cindy Nicolaides*

Karen C. Reid

Carole Streicher

Kenneth J. Tuman, MD*
Edward J. Ward, MD
Marilyn Wideman, DNP

Member of Executive Committee*
TOTAL: 15

GRAND TOTAL, VOTING TRUSTEES: 91

LIFE TRUSTEES (Honorary, non-voting)

Hall Adams Jr.

Mrs. Bowen Blair
William G. Brown

W. H. Clark

Robert J. Darnall
Thomas A. Donahoe
Bruce W. Duncan

W. James Farrell
Wade Fetzer 111
Marshall Field

John P. Frazee Jr.
Cyrus F. Freidheim Jr.
Richard W. Gochnauer
Larry Goodman, MD
Joan M. Hall

William K. Hall

Leo M. Henikoff, MD
Mrs. Edward Hines
Thomas R. Hodgson
Edgar D. Jannotta

John E. Jones

John P. Keller

Herbert B. Knight

Fred A. Krehbiel
Vernon R. Loucks Jr.
Donald G. Lubin

John W. Madigan
Robert A. Mariano

The Rt. Rev. James W. Montgomery
Robert S. Morrison
Abby McCormick O'Neil
Maribeth S. Rahe

Sheli Z. Rosenberg
Patrick G. Ryan

The Hon. Anne O. Scott
Michael Simpson
Harold Byron Smith Jr.
S. Jay Stewart

Frank J. Techar

Bide L. Thomas
Richard L. Thomas
John R. Willis

TOTAL LIFE TRUSTEES: 42

IFA Public Board Book, Page 11




Rush University Medical Center Obligated Group
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds

Final Bond Resolution

August 13,2019

Page 8 Sara Perugini
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Borrower’s Counsel: Dentons US LLP Mary Wilson Chicago, IL
Borrower’s Advisor: Public Financial Management,
Inc. Errol Brick Miami, FL
Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler LLP Christopher Walrath  Chicago, IL
Bank Counsel: Chapman and Cutler LLP David Field Chicago, IL
Bond Trustee: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. Chitra Patel Chicago, IL
IFA Counsel: Burke Burns & Pinelli, Ltd. Stephen Welcome Chicago, IL
IFA Financial Advisor: Acacia Financial Group, Inc. Phoebe Selden Chicago, IL
Brittany Whelen
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Copley Memorial Hospital
Congressional: 11
State Senate: 42
State House: 84
SERVICE AREA

CMH was the market leader in its 18-zip code primary service area with a market share of 36.2% and 35.9% during
the six months ended December 31, 2018 and fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, respectively. The primary service
area includes the cities of Aurora, Eola, Oswego, Millbrook, Montgomery, Yorkville, Plano, Sandwich, Bristol,

Newark, Somonauk, Sugar Grove and Plainfield.

IFA Public Board Book, Page 12



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Sara Perugini
Date:  August 13,2019
Re: Resolution to Approve an Amendment to Four Bond Trust Indentures, each dated as of September 1,

2016 (collectively the "Bond Indentures") relating to the IFA Series 2016 Bonds issued on behalf of
The Moorings of Arlington Heights, LLC Project
IFA 2016 File Number: 12353

The IFA has issued the Illinois Finance Authority Variable Rate Revenue Bonds, Series 2016A,B,C,D (The
Moorings of Arlington Heights) (collectively, the “Series 2016 Bonds”) for the benefit of the Borrower
pursuant to the Bond Indentures in an aggregate maximum principal amount of $69,615,000 (the ““Aggregate
Maximum Principal Amount of the Series 2016 Bonds™). On the issuance date of the Series 2016 Bonds, the
IFA loaned a portion of the Aggregate Maximum Principal Amount of the Series 2016 Bonds to the Borrower
in the form of four separate Initial Advances (as defined in the Bond Indentures) in accordance with four
separate Loan Agreements, each dated as of September 1, 2016 between the IFA and the Borrower. Pursuant
to Section 201(C) of the Bond Indentures, the Borrower is permitted to borrow all or a portion of the remaining
balance of the Aggregate Maximum Principal Amount of the Series 2016 Bonds by requesting Supplemental
Advances (as defined in the Bond Indentures) prior to September 30, 2019 in order to (i) pay or reimburse the
Borrower for certain costs of acquiring, constructing, renovating, remodeling and equipping certain facilities of
the Borrower, including, but not limited to, constructing a 73-bed assisted living facility, a 20-bed memory
care unit facility and common space for independent living, all to be located at the continuing care retirement
community known as The Moorings of Arlington Heights and (ii) pay certain expenses incurred in connection
with the issuance of the Series 2016 Bonds (collectively, the “Financing Purposes™).

As of the date hereof, the Borrower has requested Supplemental Advances that have been funded in the
amount of approximately $68,600,000 in order to finance the Financing Purposes. The Borrower is unable to
draw the remaining portion of the Aggregate Maximum Principal Amount of the Series 2016 Bonds by
September 30, 2019. In order to enable a draw of the remaining authorized balance, the Borrower has
requested that the IFA authorize certain of its Members and officers to execute an amendment to the Bond
Indentures in order to extend the period by which the Borrower may request Supplemental Advances from
September 30, 2019 to December 31, 2019 (the “Amendment to Bond Indentures™) in order to permit the
Borrower to pay costs associated with the Financing Purposes with proceeds of the remaining portion of the
Aggregate Maximum Principal Amount of the Series 2016 Bonds in the amount of approximately $1,000,000.
The Borrower has also requested that the Private Placement Purchasers (as defined in the Bond Indentures) of
the Series 2016 Bonds amend their respective Additional Covenants Agreements (as defined in the Bond
Indentures) in order to extend the period by which the Borrower may request Supplemental Advances from
September 30, 2019 to December 31, 2019 (the “Amendment to Additional Covenants Agreements™).

The proposed IFA resolution would approve the Amendment to Bond Indentures and the execution by the IFA
of an amendment instrument to the Bond Indentures (the “Amendment Instrument’) in order to evidence the
approval of such Amendment to Bond Indentures. The Amendment Instrument would also contain the
Amendment to Additional Covenants Agreements as agreed to by the Private Placement Purchasers.

IFA Public Board Book, Page 13



The Moorings of Arlington Heights, LLC Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds August 13,2019
Page 2 Sara Perugini

The Amendment to Bond Indentures is authorized by the existing terms of the Bond Indentures. The Bond
Trustee has agreed to approve the Amendment to Bond Indentures by executing the Amendment Instrument.
The Amendment to Bond Indentures will be consented to by the Borrower and each of the Private Placement
Purchasers in accordance with the applicable terms of the Bond Indentures by their execution of the
Amendment Instrument. The Amendment to Additional Covenants Agreements will be agreed to by the
Private Placements Purchasers by their execution of the Amendment Instrument.

Chapman and Cutler LLP is expected to provide an opinion that the Amendment to Bond Indentures will not
adversely affect the tax-exempt status of any of the Series 2016 Bonds.

IFA staff recommends the approval of the accompanying resolution.

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY BLANK]

IFA Public Board Book, Page 14



The Moorings of Arlington Heights, LLC Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds August 13,2019
Page 3 Sara Perugini

RESOLUTION 2019-0813-CF__

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE
BOND TRUST INDENTURES RELATING TO THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
VARIABLE RATE REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2016A (THE MOORINGS OF
ARLINGTON HEIGHTS); THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY VARIABLE RATE
REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2016B (THE MOORINGS OF ARLINGTON HEIGHTS);
THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY VARIABLE RATE REVENUE BONDS,
SERIES 2016C (THE MOORINGS OF ARLINGTON HEIGHTS); AND THE ILLINOIS
FINANCE AUTHORITY VARIABLE RATE REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2016D (THE
MOORINGS OF ARLINGTON HEIGHTY).

WHEREAS, the Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”’) has been created by, and
exists under, the Illinois Finance Authority Act, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority has previously issued the following:

a. its Illinois Finance Authority Variable Rate Revenue Bonds, Series 2016A (The
Moorings of Arlington Heights) in a maximum principal amount of $29,615,000
(the “Series 2016A Bonds”) pursuant to the Bond Trust Indenture dated as of
September 1, 2016 (the “Series 2016A Bond Indenture”) between the Authority
and The Huntington National Bank, as bond trustee, the proceeds of which were
loaned to The Moorings of Arlington Heights, LLC, an Illinois limited liability
company (the “Borrower”), pursuant to the Loan Agreement dated as of
September 1, 2016 (the “Series 2016A Loan Agreement”) between the Authority
and the Borrower;

b. its Illinois Finance Authority Variable Rate Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B (The
Moorings of Arlington Heights) in a maximum principal amount of $30,000,000
(the “Series 2016B Bonds”) pursuant to the Bond Trust Indenture dated as of
September 1, 2016 (the “Series 2016B Bond Indenture”) between the Authority
and The Huntington National Bank, as bond trustee, the proceeds of which were
loaned to the Borrower pursuant to the Loan Agreement dated as of September 1,
2016 (the “Series 2016B Loan Agreement”) between the Authority and the
Borrower;

C. its Illinois Finance Authority Variable Rate Revenue Bonds, Series 2016C (The
Moorings of Arlington Heights) in a maximum principal amount of $5,000,000
(the “Series 2016C Bonds”) pursuant to the Bond Trust Indenture dated as of
September 1, 2016 (the “Series 2016C Bond Indenture”) between the Authority
and The Huntington National Bank, as bond trustee, the proceeds of which were
loaned to the Borrower pursuant to the Loan Agreement dated as of September 1,
2016 (the “Series 2016C Loan Agreement”) between the Authority and the
Borrower; and

d. its Illinois Finance Authority Variable Rate Revenue Bonds, Series 2016D (The
Moorings of Arlington Heights) in a maximum principal amount of $5,000,000
IFA Public Board Book, Page 15



The Moorings of Arlington Heights, LLC Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds August 13,2019
Page 4 Sara Perugini

(the “Series 2016D Bonds” and, collectively with the Series 2016A Bonds, the
Series 2016B Bonds and the Series 2016C Bonds, the ““Series 2016 Bonds™)
pursuant to the Bond Trust Indenture dated as of September 1, 2016 (the “Series
2016D Bond Indenture” and, collectively with the Series 2016A Bond Indenture,
the Series 2016B Bond Indenture and the Series 2016C Bond Indenture, the
“Bond Indentures™) between the Authority and The Huntington National Bank, as
bond trustee, the proceeds of which were loaned to the Borrower pursuant to the
Loan Agreement dated as of September 1, 2016 (the “Series 2016D Loan
Agreement” and, collectively with the Series 2016A Loan Agreement, the Series
2016B Loan Agreement and the Series 2016C Loan Agreement, the ‘““Loan
Agreements”) between the Authority and the Borrower.

WHEREAS, the Series 2016 Bonds were issued by the Authority in the aggregate
maximum principal amount of $69,615,000 (the *““Aggregate Maximum Principal Amount of the
Series 2016 Bonds™) in order to make available, by an Initial Advance and Supplemental
Advances (each such term as defined in the Bond Indentures) requested by the Borrower in
accordance with the Bond Indentures and the Loan Agreements, the moneys required to (i) pay
or reimburse the Borrower for certain costs of acquiring, constructing, renovating, remodeling
and equipping certain facilities of the Borrower, including, but not limited to, constructing a 73-
bed assisted living facility, a 20-bed memory care unit facility and common space for
independent living, all to be located at the continuing care retirement community known as The
Moorings of Arlington Heights and (ii) pay certain expenses incurred in connection with the
issuance of the Series 2016 Bonds, all as permitted by the Act (collectively, the “Financing
Purposes™); and

WHEREAS, as of the date hereof, the total amount of the Initial Advance of each series
of the Series 2016 Bonds and the Supplemental Advances for the Series 2016 Bonds requested
by, and funded for the benefit of, the Borrower is approximately $68,600,000; and

WHEREAS, Section 201(C) of the Bond Indentures permits the Borrower to request
Supplemental Advances on any Business Day (as defined in the Bond Indentures) prior to
September 30, 2019 in order to finance the Financing Purposes; and

WHEREAS, the Borrower requires additional time to draw the remaining portion of the
Aggregate Maximum Principal Amount of the Series 2016 Bonds and has requested that the
Authority approve an amendment to each of the Bond Indentures in order to extend the period by
which the Borrower may submit Supplemental Advances from September 30, 2019 to
December 31, 2019 (the “Amendment”); and

WHEREAS, Section 902 of the Bond Indentures permits the Amendment upon the
consent of the holders of the Series 2016 Bonds; and

WHEREAS, Section 903 of the Bond Indentures permits the Borrower to consent to the
Amendment so long as the Members of the Obligated Group (as defined in the Bond Indentures)
are not in default under the Master Indenture (as defined in the Bond Indentures) and the
Borrower is not in default under the Loan Agreements; and

IFA Public Board Book, Page 16



The Moorings of Arlington Heights, LLC Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds August 13,2019
Page 5 Sara Perugini

WHEREAS, in connection with the requested approval of the Amendment, a draft of the
Amendment to Series 2016 Bond Documents has been previously provided to and is on file with
the Authority, and will be executed and delivered by the Authority (the “Amendment
Instrument”) in order to evidence the Authority’s approval of the Amendment; and

WHEREAS, each of the holders of the Series 2016 Bonds will certify under the
Amendment Instrument that it is the sole holder of its respective series of the Series 2016 Bonds
and will consent to the Amendment by executing the Amendment Instrument; and

WHEREAS, the Borrower will certify under the Amendment Instrument that it is not in
default under the Loan Agreements and the Members of the Obligated Group are not in default
under the Master Indenture and will consent to the Amendment by executing the Amendment
Instrument; and

WHEREAS, the Authority wishes to authorize, approve and ratify all actions of the
officers and employees of the Authority undertaken in connection with the Amendment,
including, but not limited to the execution and delivery of the Amendment Instrument;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Illinois Finance Authority as
follows:

Section 1. Approval of Amendment. The Authority does hereby approve the
Amendment. The Authority does hereby authorize and approve the execution (by manual or
facsimile signature) by the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, Executive Director, General Counsel,
or any person duly appointed by the Members of the Authority to serve in such offices on an
interim basis or otherwise authorized to act as provided by resolutions of the Authority (each an
“Authorized Officer’”) and the delivery and use of the Amendment Instrument. The Secretary or
any Assistant Secretary of the Authority is hereby authorized to attest, and may affix the official
seal of the Authority to the Amendment Instrument. The Amendment Instrument shall be
substantially in the form of the Amendment Instrument previously provided to and on file with
the Authority and hereby approved, or with such changes therein as shall be approved by the
Authorized Officer of the Authority executing the same, with such execution to constitute
conclusive evidence of such person’s approval and the Authority’s approval of the Amendment
Instrument.

Section 2.  Authorization and Ratification of Subsequent Acts. The Members,
officers, agents and employees of the Authority are hereby authorized and directed to do all such
acts and things and to execute or accept all such documents as may be necessary to carry out and
comply with the provisions of these resolutions, and all of the acts and doings of the Members,
officers, agents and employees of the Authority which are in conformity with the intent and
purposes of these resolutions, whether heretofore or hereafter taken or done, shall be and are
hereby authorized, ratified, confirmed and approved. Unless otherwise provided therein,
wherever in any document executed pursuant hereto it is provided that an action shall be taken
by the Authority, such action shall be taken by the Executive Director or the Treasurer of the
Authority, or in the event of the unavailability, inability or refusal of the Executive Director or
the Treasurer to act, any two Members of the Authority, each of whom is hereby authorized,
empowered, delegated the power and duty and directed to take such action on behalf of the
Authority, all within the parameters set forth herein and in the applicable document.

IFA Public Board Book, Page 17



The Moorings of Arlington Heights, LLC Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds August 13,2019
Page 6 Sara Perugini

Section 3.  Severability. The provisions of this Resolution are hereby declared to be
separable, and if any section, phrase or provision hereof shall for any reason be declared to be
invalid, such declaration shall not affect the validity of the remainder of the sections, phrases and
provisions of this Resolution.

Section 4. Conflicts. All resolutions and orders, or parts thereof, in conflict herewith
are hereby superseded to the extent of such conflict.

Section 5.  Effectiveness. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately
upon its passage, as by law provided.

Section 6. Continued Effectiveness of the Prior Approving Resolution. This
resolution shall be and is intended to be in all cases a ratification of the authority granted under
Resolution No. 2016-0811-HCO03 approving the original issuance of the Series 2016 Bonds (the
“Prior Approving Resolution”). Notwithstanding anything set forth herein, the Prior Approving
Resolution shall remain in full force and effect.

IFA Public Board Book, Page 18



The Moorings of Arlington Heights, LLC Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds August 13,2019
Page 7 Sara Perugini

Adopted and effective this 13th day of August, 2019:
Ayes:
Nays:
Abstain:

Absent:
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Executive Director

ATTEST:

Assistant Secretary

[SEAL]

IFA Public Board Book, Page 19



IFA RESOLUTION No. 2019-0813-

RESOLUTION THANKING THE GOVERNOR OF
ILLINOIS, THE ILLINOIS GENERAL ASSEMBLY, AND
THE ENVIRONMENTAL LAW AND POLICY CENTER
FOR THEIR SUPPORT IN THE PASSAGE OF HOUSE
BILL 3501

WHEREAS, the Illinois Finance Authority (““Authority”), its Members and staff wish to
thank the Governor of Illinois, the Illinois General Assembly, and the Environmental Law and
Policy Center for supporting the passage of House Bill 3501; and

WHEREAS, House Bill 3501 incorporates certain public health and natural disaster
protections to the Property Assessed Clean Energy Act (50 ILCS 50/1, et seq.) (the “PACE
Act”), and passed both chambers of the Illinois General Assembly unanimously; and

WHEREAS, in response to health concerns for tenants and employees of commercial
real estate locations, House Bill 3501 expands the definition of “water use improvements” to
include the financing of lead pipe replacement in the supply of water; and

WHEREAS, House Bill 3501 broadens the scope of the PACE Act to include the
financing of “resiliency improvements” to safeguard commercial real estate against natural
disasters; and

WHEREAS, House Bill 3501 further eliminates ambiguity throughout the PACE Act,
thereby providing crucial assurance to the market that Commercial-Property Assessed Clean
Energy (“C-PACE”) transactions will be capably executed and properly enforced, attracting
hundreds of millions of dollars of private capital throughout Illinois; and

WHEREAS, House Bill 3501 has no impact on the General Revenue Fund of the State
of Illinois and does not involve appropriated funds, and will positively impact the economy and
environment of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority supported the passage of House Bill 3501 to ensure that the
Authority can continue to offer standardized, efficient, and affordable C-PACE bond financing
services to governmental units, property owners and investors; and

WHEREAS, the Authority wishes to recognize its appreciation for the support and
assistance provided by the Governor of Illinois, the Illinois General Assembly, and the

Environmental Law and Policy Center in ensuring the passage of House Bill 3501; and

Now, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the Members of the Illinois Finance Authority, as
follows:

IFA Public Board Book, Page 20



Section 1. On this August 13, 2019, the Members and staff of the Authority wish to
honor and thank the Governor of Illinois, the Illinois General Assembly, and the Environmental
Law and Policy Center for their invaluable support and assistance in passing House Bill 3501.

This Resolution No. 2019-0813-  adopted this 13th day of August, 2019 by roll call
vote as follows:

Ayes:
Nays:
Abstain:
Absent:

Vacancies:

IFA Public Board Book, Page 21



160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000

Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax

www.il-fa.com

&

ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Date: August 13, 2019

To: Members of the Illinois Finance Authority (“Authority”)
From: Charles Myart, Vice President, Loan and Guarantees
Subject: Loan and Agricultural Bond Product Update

This will update you with respect to the status of the Participation Loan (“PL”) and
Beginning Farmer Bond (“BFB”) products. We will review: (1) the background and program
details on the BFB product; (2) Information on the lowa Tax Credit Program; and (3) provide a
status update with respect to the PL product.

BFB Backeround and Update

The purpose of the BFB Program is to provide affordable financing to new, low net worth
farmers for financing capital purchases. IFA works with the borrower's local lender to provide
this financing. IFA issues a tax-exempt bond for the amount and with the terms of the loan.
Because the interest income to the lender is exempt from federal income tax, the lender is able to
charge a lower rate to the borrower. The loan and the bond are secured solely by the collateral
required by the lender and are not obligations of IFA or of the State of Illinois. Because the
lender assumes all credit risk, the lender makes all credit decisions.

Loans may be used to acquire agricultural land, new depreciable property, or used
depreciable property in conjunction with agricultural land.
e Beginner Farmer Bond program
0 2020 FY YTD — 1 Farmer Bond of $180,000
0 2019 FYE — 24 Farmer Bonds totaling $4,738,384
0 2018 FYE — 16 Farmer Bonds totaling $4,643,621

Iowa Tax Credit Program

The Beginning Farmer Tax Credit Program (BFTC Program) is administered by the lowa
Agricultural Development Division and began with the 2007 tax year. The BFTC Program was
enacted by the Iowa legislature during the 2006 legislative session as an incentive to keep land in
production agriculture, by allowing agricultural asset owners to earn tax credits for leasing their
land to beginning farmers. The program includes tax credit for the leasing of agricultural land,
depreciable machinery or equipment and buildings.

Participation Loan Product

Currently, the Authority has 20 lenders enrolled, with three signing up year-to-date.
There are five potential enrollees currently reviewing our documentation. The Authority has two

IFA Public Board Book, Page 22



PN

% ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

pending deals in the bank underwriting process totaling $1.2 million; one deal being reviewed by
the client of $1.5 million for competitive purposes; and five Community Development Financial
Institutions deals totaling $3.750 million in in the discussion stages.

In addition, the Authority in the process of updating and synchronize the auditor

guidelines, JCAR rules, master agreement, and other related documentation to ensure compliance
and administrative control.

IFA Public Board Book, Page 23



160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000

Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com

% ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Date: August 13, 2019

To: Eric Anderberg, Chairman George Obernagel
James J. Fuentes Terrence M. O’Brien
Michael W. Goetz Roger Poole
William Hobert Beth Smoots
Mayor Arlene A. Juracek J. Randal Wexler
Lerry Knox Jeffrey Wright
Lyle McCoy Bradley A. Zeller
Roxanne Nava

From: Ximena Granda, Manager of Finance and Administration

Subject: Presentation and Consideration of Financial Reports as of July 31, 2019**

**All information is preliminary and unaudited.

GENERAL OPERATING FUND REVENUES, EXPENSES AND NET INCOME

FISCAL YEAR 2019

At the last meeting of the Members of the Authority, staff presented preliminary and unaudited financial
statements for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019. Upon receipt of outstanding invoices and further
necessary adjustments, we offer the following preliminary and unaudited summary:

Total Annual Revenues ended at $4.57 million and were $676 thousand or 17.4% higher than budget.
This reflects a decrease of $28 thousand in comparison to the report presented last month due to
adjustments in both interest income from outstanding loans and an allowance for bad debt.

Total Annual Expenses ended at $4.56 million and were $388 thousand or 7.8% lower than budget. This
reflects an increase of $54 thousand in comparison to the report presented last month due to payment of
additional invoices the Authority received for professional services during the month of June.

As a result, the Authority posted Total Net Income of $6 thousand for Fiscal Year 2019. This reflects a
decrease of $83 thousand in comparison to the report presented last month.

FISCAL YEAR 2020

a. Total Annual Revenues of $188 thousand were $212 thousand or 53.0% lower than budget
primarily due to lower than expected closing fees. Closing fees year-to-date of $64 thousand are
$154 thousand or 70.7%_lower than budget. Annual fees of $20 thousand are $2 thousand higher
than the budget. Application fees total $1 thousand. Total accrued interest income from loans in
connection with the former Illinois Rural Bond Bank local government borrowers and other loans
totaled $40 thousand (which has represented a declining asset since 2014). Net investment income
position is at $62 thousand for the fiscal year and is $20 thousand lower than budget.*

* Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 31. This Statement establishes accounting and financial reporting
standards for all investments held by governmental external investment pools. For most other governmental entities, it establishes fair value
standards for investments in (a) participating interest-earning investment contracts, (b) external investment pools, (c) open-end mutual funds,
(d) debt securities, and (e) equity securities, option contracts, stock warrants, and stock rights that have readily determinable fair values.

IFA Public Board Book, Page 24


http://www.il-fa.com/

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

&I

b. Total Annual Expenses of $285 thousand were $115 thousand or 28.6% lower than budget, which
was mostly driven by below budget spending on employee related expenses and professional services.
Year-to-date, employee related expenses total $188 million or 21.2% lower than budget. Professional
services expenses total $54 thousand or $56 thousand or 51.3% lower than budget. Annual
occupancy costs of $13 thousand are 12.1% lower than budget, while general and administrative costs
are $29 thousand for the year, which is 15.8% lower than budget. Total depreciation cost of $1
thousand is 16.9% below budget.

c. Total Annual Net Loss of $97 thousand was driven by lower than expected closing fees.

2. GENERAL OPERATING FUND-ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

In the General Fund, the Authority continues to maintain a strong balance sheet, with total net position of
$59.5 million. Total assets in the General Fund are $59.9 million (consisting mostly of cash, investments,
and receivables). Unrestricted cash and investments total $46.4 million (with $2.4 million in cash).
Notes receivable from the former Illinois Rural Bond Bank local governments (“IRBB”) total $8.3
million. Participation loans, DACA (pilot medical student loans in exchange for service in medically
underserved areas in Illinois) and other loans receivable are $4.6 million.

3. AUTHORITY AUDITS AND REGULATORY UPDATES

The Fiscal Year 2019 Financial Audit and the two-year Compliance Examination remain on track. The
external auditors will return to the Authority’s premises on September 3, 2019 for the second phase of the
fieldwork.

On July 30, the entrance conference was held with the Internal Auditors to begin the Purchasing,
Contracts and Leasing Audit from the Two-Year 2020-2021 Audit Plan. On August 1, a second entrance
conference was held with the Internal Auditors to begin the Locally Held Funds Audit. Staff anticipates
completing these two audits by the end of calendar year 2019. As the audits progress, updates will be
continue to be provided to Members of the Authority.

4. OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Fiscal Year Comparison of Bonds Issued, the Fiscal Year 2020 Bonds Issued, and Schedule of Debt
are each being presented as supplementary financial information in your Board package.

Respectfully submitted,

[s/ Ximena Granda
Manager of Finance and Administration

IFA Public Board Book, Page 25



Operating Revenues:
Closing Fees

Annual Fees

Administrative Service Fees
Application Fees
Miscellaneous Fees
Interest Income-Loans
Other Revenue

Total Operating Revenue:

Operating Expenses:
Employee Related Expense
Professional Services
Occupancy Costs

General & Administrative
Depreciation and Amortization
Total Operating Expense

Operating Income(Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Miscellaneous Non-Opertg Rev/(Exp)
Bad Debt Adjustments (Expense)

Interest and Investment Income

Realized Gain (Loss) on Sale of Invests
Net Appreciation (Depr) in FV of Invest:
Total Nonoperating Rev (Exp)

Net Income (Loss) Before Transfers

Transfers:

Transfers in from other funds
Transfers out to other funds
Total Transfers In (Out)

Net Income (Loss)

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND NET INCOME
GENERAL OPERATING FUND

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020 AS Of JULT 31, 2019

(PRELIMINARY AND UNAUDITED)

YEAR TO YEAR TO BUDGET BUDGET
DATE DATE VARIANCE VARIANCE
JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE ACTUAL BUDGET ($) (%)
63,918 $ 63918 $ 217,867 $ (153,949) -70.7%
20,242 20,242 18,000 2,242 12.5%
- - 20,000 (20,000) -100.0%
1,000 1,000 1,667 (667) -40.0%
114 114 167 (53) -31L.7%
40,375 40,375 59,490 (19,115) -32.1%
125 125 125 - 0.0%
125,774 - - - $ - $ - $ - - - $ 125774 $ 317316 $ (191,542) -60.4%
188,470 $ 188470 $ 239,035 $ (50,565) -21.2%
53,500 53,500 109,917 (56,417) -51.3%
13,146 13,146 14,960 (1,814) -12.1%
28,909 28,909 34,333 (5,424) -15.8%
1,386 1,386 1,667 (281) -16.9%
285,411 - - - $ - $ - $ - - - $ 285411 $ 399912 $ (114,501) -28.6%
(159,637) - - - $ - $ - $ - - - $ (159,637) $ (82,596) $  (77,041) -93.3%
- - - - $ - $ - $ - - $ - $ - n/a
- - (3,334) 3,334  -100.0%
74,257 74,257 85,930 (11,673) -13.6%
(2,678) (2,678) - (2,678) n/a
(9,285) (9,285) - (9,285) n/a
62,294 - - - $ - $ - $ - - - $ 62,294 $ 82,596 $  (20,302) -24.6%
(97,343) - - - $ - $ - $ - - - $ (97,343) $ - $  (97,343) n/a
- - - $ - $ - - 0.0%
- - - - 0.0%
- - - - $ - $ - $ - - - $ - $ - $ - 0.0%
(97,343) - - - $ - $ - $ - - - $ (97.343) $ - $ (97,343 n/a

IFA Public B%Eﬂ‘ %ook, Page 26



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

§ A

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

July 31, 2019

(PRELIMINARY AND UNAUDITED)

Assets and Deferred Outflows:
Current Assets Unrestricted:
Cash & cash equivalents
Investments

Accounts receivable, Net

Loans receivables, Net

Accrued interest receivable

Bonds and notes receivable

Due from other funds
Prepaid Expenses
Total Current Unrestricted Assets

Restricted:

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Investments

Bonds and notes receivable from State component units
Loans receivables, Net

Total Current Restricted Assets

Total Current Assets

Non-current Assets:

Unrestricted:

Investments

Accounts receivable, Net

Loans receivables, Net

Bonds and notes receivable

Due from other local government agencies
Total Noncurrent Unrestricted Assets

Restricted:

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Investments

Loans receivables, Net

Bonds and notes receivable from State component units
Total Noncurrent Restricted Assets

Capital Assets

Capital Assets

Accumulated Depreciation

Total Capital Assets

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

Deferred loss on debt refunding
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Total Assets & Deferred Inflows of Resources

IFA Public B‘?’*Eﬂ’ %ook, Page 27

FUND
2,360,883
33,331,830
23,673
203,410
494,956
956,300
35,775
$ 37,406,827
$ -
$ R
$ 37,406,827
$ 10,710,066
4,349,974
7,349,537
$ 22,409,577
$ -
$ R
$ 757,647
(706,430)
$ 51,217
$ 22,460,794
$ 59,867,621
$ -
$ -
$ 59,867,621




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

§ A

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
July 31, 2019
(PRELIMINARY AND UNAUDITED)

Liabilities:

Current Liabilities:

Payable from unrestricted current assets:
Accounts payable

Payables from pending investment purchases
Accrued liabilities

Due to employees

Due to primary government

Due to other funds

Payroll Taxes Liabilities

Unearned revenue, net of accumulated amortization

Total Current Liabilities Payable from Unrestricted Current Assets

Payable from restricted current assets:

Accounts payable

Obligation under securites lending of the State Treasurer
Accrued interest payable

Due to other funds

Due to primary government

Current portion of long term debt

Other liabilities

Unamortized bond premium

Total Current Liabilities Payable from Restricted Current Assets
Total Current Liabilties

Noncurrent Liabilities

Payable from unrestricted noncurrent assets:
Noncurrent payables

Accrued liabilities

Bonds and notes payable from primary government
Bonds and notes payable from State component units
Noncurrent loan reserve

Assets

Payable from restricted noncurrent assets:
Noncurrent payables
Total Noncurrent Liabilities Payable from Restricted Noncurrent

Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

Net Position:

Net Investment in Capital Assets

Restricted for Low Income Community Investments
Unrestricted

Current Change in Net Position

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities & Net Position

IFA Public B%aB;f %ook, Page 28

FUND

48,675

37,745
116,560
1

31,589
90,619

325,189

585

325,774

51,217

59,587,973
(97,343)

59,541,847

59,867,621




A

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORIT s

Fiscal Year 2020

# Market Sector

1 Agriculture - Beginner Farmer

ll-1

Fiscal Year 2019

# Market Sector

22 Agriculture - Beginner Farmer
10 Education

5 Healthcare - Hospital

2 Healthcare - CCRC

4 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit

1 Local Government

44

Fiscal Year 2018
Market Sector

Agriculture - Beginner Farmer
Education

Healthcare - Hospital
Healthcare - CCRC

Midwest Disaster Area Bonds
501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit

Local Government
P3 Student Housing

P =3
Q| PP WNPF O OTO

Multifamily/Senior/Not-for-Profit Housing

Bonds Issued - Fiscal Year Comparison
for the Period Ending July 31, 2019

Principal Issued
295,700

$ 295,700

Principal Issued
5,501,225
511,845,000
914,840,000
125,815,000
159,193,094
450,000,000

$2,167,194,319

Principal Issued

2,749,725
403,755,000
1,308,930,000
388,700,000
20,200,000
288,464,000
104,045,000
560,025,000
94,860,000

$3,171,728,725

IFA Public Board Book, Page 29

Bonds Issued in Fiscal Year 2020

M A-BFB 100.0%
Total:  100.0%

Bonds Issued in Fiscal Year 2019

B A-BFB 0.3%
M E-PC 23.6%
W HO 42.2%

I CCRC 5.8%
M 501(c)(3) 7.3%
[ Ee] 20.8%

Total: 100.0%

Bonds Issued in Fiscal Year 2018




g \ Eﬁ\ Bonds Issued and Outstanding as
of July 31, 2019

Bonds Issued between July 01, 2019 and July 31, 2019
Initial Interest Rate

Bond Issue Date Issued
Variable 295,700

A-BFB  Beginner Farmer Bond 07/01/2019

Bonds
Principal Issued Refunded
0
295700 $ 0

Total Bonds Issued as of July 31,2019  $

Legend Fixed Rate Bonds as shown
DP-VRB = initial interest rate at the time of issuance on a Direct Purchase Bond
VRB = initial interest rate at the time of issuance on a Variable Rate Bond that does not include the cost of the LOC arrangement.

Beginner Farmer Bonds interest rates are shown in section below.

Beginner Farmer Bonds Funded between July 01, 2019 and July 31, 2019

Initial
Interest
Date Funded Rate Loan Proceeds Acres County
07/19/2019 5.0 295,700 47 Henry
Total Beginner Farmer Bonds Issued _$ 295,700 47

IFA Public Board Book, Page 30



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
Schedule of Debt 2!

Total debt issued under the Illinois Finance Authority Act which does not constitute a debt of the Authority or the State of Illinois or any political subdivision thereof within the meaning of any provisions of the
Constitution or statutes of the State of Illinois or a pledge of the faith and credit of the Authority or of the State of Illinois or any political subdivision thereof, or grant to the owners thereof any right to have the Authority
or the General Assembly of the State of Illinois levy any taxes or appropriate any funds for the payment of the principal thereof or interest thereon, with the exception of certain debt identified below in Section I (a),
Section | (b), and Section | (c), and is subject to the Authority's $28,150,000,000 total bond limitation [20 ILCS 3501/845-5(a)]:

Section | Principal Outstanding Total Program Total
June 30, 2019 July 31, 2019 Limitations Remaining Capacity
Illinois Finance Authority "1FA™
Agriculture [ $ 57,749,531 $ 58,033,713
Education 4,832,132,830 4,828,078,337
Healthcare 14,168,007,894 14,137,756,321
Industrial Development [includes Recovery Zone/Midwestern Disaster] 810,138,642 806,836,517
Local Government 1,596,810,000 1,562,590,000
Multifamily/Senior/Not-for Profit Housing 275,634,619 275,587,867
501(c)(3) Not-for Profits 1,494,015,618 1,490,582,556
Exempt Facilities Bonds 203,500,000 203,500,000
Student Housing 260,400,000 259,995,000
Total IFA Principal Outstanding 23,698,389,134 23,622,960,311

1llinois Development Finance Authority "“IDFA™

Education - -
Healthcare 61,400,000 61,400,000
Industrial Development 60,918,136 60,918,136
Local Government 179,825,370 179,825,370
Multifamily/Senior/Not-for Profit Housing 40,117,980 40,061,208
501(c)(3) Not-for Profits 343,595,122 338,767,363
Exempt Facilities Bonds - -
Total IDFA Principal Outstanding 685,856,608 680,972,077
Illinois Rural Bond Bank "'IRBB"* - -
Illinois Health Facilities Authority “"IHFA™ 115,305,000 102,725,000
Illinois Educational Facilities Authority "IEFA™ 342,417,000 328,475,000
Ilinois Farm Development Authority *IFDA" [P] 9,644,093 9,644,093
Total Illinois Finance Authority Bonded Indebtedness '’ $ 24,851,611,835 $ 24,744,776,481 $  28,150,000000 ' 3,405,223,519
State Component Unit Bonds!®!
IEPA Clean Water Initiative "/ $ 1,479,430,000 $ 1,445,210,000
Northern Illinois University Foundation, Series 2013 754,954 770,422
Total State Component Unit Bonds $ 1,480,184,954 $ 1,445,980,422

Subject to $28.150 billion total bond limitation under Section 845-5(a), certain debt issued under the Illinois Finance Authority Act is further bound by the following categorical limitation [20 ILCS 3501/801-40(w)]:
Section | (a) Principal Outstanding Program Categorical
June 30, 2019 July 31, 2019 Limitations Remaining Capacity

General Purpose Moral Obligation Bonds
Total General Moral Obligation Bonds $ - $ - $ 150,000,000 $ 150,000,000

Subject to $28.150 billion total bond limitation under Section 845-5(a), certain debt issued under the Illinois Finance Authority Act is further bound by the following categorical limitation [20 ILCS 3501/825-60]:
Section | (b) Principal Outstanding Program Categorical
June 30, 2019 July 31, 2019 Limitations Remaining Capacity

Financially Distressed Cities Moral Obligation Bonds
Total Financially Distressed Cities Bonds $ - $ - $ 50,000,000 $ 50,000,000

Subject to $28.150 billion total bond limitation under Section 845-5(a), certain debt issued under the Illinois Finance Authority Act is further bound by the following categorical limitation [20 ILCS 3501/830-25]:

Section | (c) Principal Outstanding Program Categorical State of Illinois
June 30, 2019 July 31, 2019 Limitations Remaining Capacity Exposure

Agri-Debt Guarantees [Restructuring Existing Debt]

Total Agri-Debt Guarantees - Fund # 994
Fund Balance $10,517,500 * $ 3354831 $ 3,343,313 $ 160,000,000 $ 156,656,687 $ 2841817

Agri-Loan Guarantee Program
Agri Industry Loan Guarantee Program - - -

Farm Purchase Guarantee Program 825,743 825,743 701,882

Specialized Livestock Guarantee Program 1,068,066 1,068,066 907,856

Young Farmer Loan Guarantee Program 195,270 195,270 165,980

Total Agri-Loan Guarantees - Fund # 205

Fund Balance $8,247,828 * 2,089,079 2,089,079 225,000,000 222,910,921 1,775,718
Total AG State Guarantees $ 5,443,910 $ 5,432,392 $ 385,000,000 $ 379,567,608 $ 4,617,535

IFA Public Board Book, Page 31

ref: J:\Financial Statements\FY 2020\Period 1 - July 2019\Treasury Report 03 - Schedule of Debt 7-31-19.xIsx\Fiscal Year 2019 Revised
8/8/2019 10:53 AM Page 1



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
Schedule of Debt 2!

Locally held funds advanced under the Illinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/801-40]:

Section 11 Principal Outstanding
Original Amount June 30, 2019 July 31, 2019
Participation Loans
Business & Industry $ 23,020,158 $ 679,501 $ 669,814
Agriculture 6,079,859
Participation Loans Excluding Defaults & Allowances 29,100,017 679,501 669,814
Plus: Legacy IDFA Loans in Default 3,170 3,170
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 5,165 19,270
Total Participation Loans 677,506 653,714
Local Government Direct Loans 1,289,750 1,064,894 1,064,894
Rural Bond Bank Local Government Notes Receivable** 8,305,837 8,305,837 *
FmHA Loans 963,250 125,515 125,023
Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA) 2,339,686 2,709,754 2,709,754
Total Loans Outstanding $ 32,729,453 $ 12,883,506 $ 12,859,222

** |RBB Bonds were defeased and converted into a portfolio of notes receivable with the Authority.

Office of the State Fire Marshal revolving loan funds administered under the Illinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/825-80 and 825-85]:

Section 111 Principal Outstanding Cash and Investment
June 30, 2019 July 31, 2019 Balance
Fire Truck, Fire Station, and Ambulance Revolving Loans
Fire Truck Revolving Loan Program**  Fund # 572 $ 16,189,730 $ 16,057,230 $ 7,675,276 *
Ambulance Revolving Loan Program** Fund # 334 1,109,320.00 1,109,320 3,232,081 *
Total Revolving Loans $ 17,299,050 $ 17,166,550 $ 10,907,357

** Due to deposits in transit, the Fund Balance at the Comptroller's Office may differ from the Authority General Ledger. In May 2014, Office of Fire Marshal transferred the Fund Balance to an Authority
locally held fund.

Bonds issued under the lllinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/825-65(d)] but not subject to $28.150 billion total bond limitation under Section 845-5(a):

Section IV Principal Outstanding Program
June 30, 2019 July 31, 2019 Limitations Remaining Capacity
Clean Coal, Coal, Energy Efficiency, PACE, and Renewable Energy Project
Financing $ 3,000,000,000 $ 3,000,000,000
Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE) Bonds $ - $ - $ 2,000,000,000 !9 g 2,000,000,000

Bonds issued under the Illinois Power Agency Act [20 ILCS 3855/1-20(a)(3)]:

Section V Principal Outstanding Program
June 30, 2019 July 31, 2019 Limitations Remaining Capacity
llinois Power Agency Bonds $ - $ - $  4,000,000,000 $ 4,000,000,000

Bonds issued under the Illinois Environmental Facilities Financing Act [20 ILCS 3515/9]:

Section VI Principal Outstanding Program
June 30, 2019 July 31, 2019 Limitations Remaining Capacity
Standard Environmental Facilities Bonds
Issued through IFA $ 54,675,000 $ 54,675,000
Issued through IDFA 47,505,000 47,505,000
Total Standard Environmental Facilities Bonds 102,180,000.00 102,180,000.00 $ 2,425,000,000 $ 2,322,820,000

Small Business Environmental Facilities Bonds
Issued through IFA - -
Total Small Business Environmental Facilities Bonds - - 75,000,000 75,000,000

Total Environmental Facilities Bonds $ 102,180,000 $ 102,180,000 $ 2,500,000,000 $ 2,397,820,000

Bonds issued under the Higher Education Loan Act [110 ILCS 945/10(b)]:

Section VI Principal Outstanding Program
June 30, 2019 July 31, 2019 Limitations Remaining Capacity
Student Loan Program Bonds
Midwestern University Foundation, Series 2015A/B $ 15,000,000 $ 15,000,000
Total Student Loan Program Bonds $ 15,000,000 $ 15,000,000 $ 200,000,000 $ 185,000,000

* Balances as of 6/30/2019 are estimated and subject to change.

[a] Preliinary, draft and unaudited; total subject to change; late month payment data may not be included at issuance of report.

[b] Payments in connection with outstanding Beginner Farmer Bonds are only updated annually; amounts inclusive of outstanding Agri-Det Guarantees and Agri-Loan Guarantees

Le] Inclusive of State Component Unit Bonds.

[d] Pursuant to P.A. 98-90 effective 07/15/2013, after giving effect to the financing or refinancing of an out-of-state project, the Authority shall have the ability to issue at least an additional $1 billion of bonds under Section 845-5(a).

Le] Pursuant to GASB Interpretation No. 2, revenue bonds issued for the benefit of other State agencies and component units of the State of Illinois.

[fl Does not include unamortized issuance premium as reported in the Authority's audited financials.

L] Pursuant to P.A. 100-919 effective 01/01/2019, up to $2 billion may be issued to finance Energy Efficiency Projects, Renewable Energy Projects, and PACE Projects from the available $3 billion bonding authorization.

IFA Public Board Book, Page 32

ref: J:\Financial Statements\FY 2020\Period 1 - July 2019\Treasury Report 03 - Schedule of Debt 7-31-19.xIsx\Fiscal Year 2019 Revised
8/8/2019 10:53 AM Page 2



CONTRACTS/AMENDMENTS EXECUTED

Estimated Not

Action/Proposed Method of

Procurement Type Vendor Initial Term to Exceed Value Procurement Products/Services Provided
lllinois Procurement Code- Ascent Innovations 06/30/19- $42,228 Executed Contract Accounting Software
Small Purchases 06/29/20 Maintenance and Support

US Bank National 07/01/19- Local Gov't Paying
Association 06/30/21 »21,600 Executed Contract Agent/Custodian
Com Microfilm Company, 07/01/19- $7,230
Inc. (Maint & Support) 06/30,/20 Executed Contract Docuware software support
Zahn Governmental 05/20/19- . N
Solutions 06/30/19 $4,000 Executed contract Monitor legislation
. 07/01/19- Printing Services for Monthly
3rd Coast Imaging, Inc. 06/30/21 $9,511 Executed Contract Board Books
. 06/30/19- $2,000 Temporary Small Purchase in
Enterprise Car Rental 12/31/19 anticipation of State Master Car Rental
. 09/24/19- One year extension via
Kentech Consulting 09/23/20 $783 BidBuy Change Order Background checks
Chicago's On Time 08/1/19- One year extension via . .
Courier 7/31/20 »2,000 BidBuy Change Order Courier Services
. 07/01/19- .
One Oak Properties 6/30/24 $S60,544 Executed contract Mt Vernon Office 5- Year Lease
Illinois Procurement Code- Bloomberg Finance L.P. 08/01/19- .
Renewal AnyWhere Services 12/31/20 $33,490 Executed contract 1 Shared License for 6 Users
lllinois Procurement Code- Bloomberg Finance L.P. 09/09/19- Renewal in process via .
Renewal Terminal Services 09/08/21 »45,000 BidBuy. 1 Shared License for 6 Users

1

IFA Public Board Book, Page 33




EXPIRING CONTRACTS

Procurement Type Vendor Expiration Estimated Not Action/Proposed Method of Products/Services Provided
Date to Exceed Value | Procurement
lllinois Procurement Code-Small 9 month Contract Extension
Purchases ClearArc Capital, Inc 9/30/19 $80,000 being processed via Bidbuy- Investment Management
anticipated approval 8/31/19
Zlézzﬁﬂl;’,rocurement Code- CDW Government 9/30/19 $3.042.92 Eiednbel:NaI being processed via Year 2 of 3 of license for MS
LLC SQL SW T ¥ SQL and Win server software
lllinois Procurement Code- . . .
Renewal Miller Hall & Triggs, 9/30/19 $9,990 TBD Legal advice related to Ag
LLC Guaranty

lllinois Procurement Code- Un|.versa.l StrucFu red 10/18/19 $9,960 TBD Financial AdV|sory.SerV|ces
Renewal Financial Advisor and Analysis
lllinois Procurement Code-Small GoDaddy 2019) SSL 10/23/19 $349.9 Renew % il-fa.com
Purchases Cert

Wellspring Software, 10/30/19 $193.04 Renew Annual support for software

Inc. to print checks
Mi Movi
idwest Moving & 10/31/19 $1,584 Continue Storage
Storage
United States Postal
Service Pre-Paid 11/27/19 $1,000 Continue Chicago and Mt. Vernon
Postage
lllinois P - L i
inois Procurement Code-State ogsdon Stationers, 10/31/19 $16,000 Continue with State Master Office Supplies Master

Master Inc.

United Parcel Service 11/21/19 $4,000 Continue with State Master Package Delivery Services

2

IFA Public Board Book, Page 34




EXPIRING CONTRACTS

Procurement Type Vendor Expiration Estimated Not Action/Proposed Method of Products/Services Provided
Date to Exceed Value | Procurement
lllinois Procurement Code-Small Network Solutions 12/20/19 $40 TBD idfa.com domain renewal
Purchases i
University of lllinois | 12/20/19 $5,000 TBD Government Finance Research
Center
lllinois Procurement Code- Acacia Financial Replace with new contract Sole Source Extension of
Contract Group, Inc. 12/31/19 »132,000 from RFP vendors Financial Advisory Services
Sycamore Advisors, Replace with new contract Sole Source Extension of
LLC 12/31/19 »132,000 from RFP vendors Advisory Services
llinois Procurement Code- Amalgamated Bank Replace with new contract
Contract g . 01/31/20 TBD P Bank Custodian Services
of Chicago from RFP vendors
EXPIRING CONTRACTS
Procurement Type Vendor Expiration Estimated Not Action/Proposed Method of Products/Services Provided
Date to Exceed Value | Procurement

Other Bank of America- 06/30/20 $300,000 Continue Credit Card

Credit Card

Bank of America- 06/30/20 $400,000 Continue Bank of America Operating

Depository Account

3

IFA Public Board Book, Page 35




% ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000
Chicago, IL 60601

Date:
Subject:

To:

August 13,2019

312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com

Minutes of the July 9, 2019 Regular Meeting

Eric Anderberg, Chairman
James J. Fuentes

Michael W. Goetz
William Hobert

Mayor Arlene A. Juracek
Lerry Knox

Lyle McCoy

George Obernagel
Terrence M. O’Brien
Roger Poole

Beth Smoots

J. Randal Wexler
Jeftrey Wright
Bradley A. Zeller

Roxanne Nava

Dear Members of the Authority:

Please find enclosed the Report of Proceedings prepared by Sullivan Reporting Co. (the “Minutes”) in
connection with the regular meeting of the Members of the Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”),
begun and held at the Michael A. Bilandic Building, 160 North LaSalle Street, Suite S-1000, Chicago,
Ilinois 60601, on the second Tuesday of July in the year 2019, pursuant to the provisions of Section 801-
25 and Section 801-30 of the Illinois Finance Authority Act, 20 ILCS 3501/801-1 et seq. of the State of
[llinois (the “Act”).

To aid in your review of the Minutes, please reference the following pages and line numbers for

corresponding sections of the respective meeting’s agenda:

II.

III.

IV.

VL

VIL

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, July 9, 2019
9:30 AM
AGENDA:
Call to Order & Roll Call
(page 3, line 1 through page 4, line 5)
Approval of Agenda

(page 4, line 6 through page 5, line 3)
Public Comment

(page 5, lines 4 through 6)

Chairman’s Remarks

(page 5, line 7 through page 6, line 15)
Message from the Executive Director
(page 6, line 16 through page 7, line 5)
Committee Reports

(page 7, line 6 through page 8, line 5)
Presentation and Consideration of New Business Items
(page 8 line 6 through page 24, line 7)

IFA Public Board Book, Page 36



% ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

VIII.  Presentation and Consideration of Financial Reports
(page 24, line 8 through page 27, line 8)
IX. Monthly Procurement Report
(page 27, line 9 through page 30, line 18)
X. Correction and Approval of Minutes and Consideration and Action Regarding Whether to Open
the Closed Session Minutes from June 11, 2019
(page 30, line 19 through page 34, line 17)
XI. Other Business
(page 34, line 18 through page 35, line 9)
XII.  Closed Session Pursuant to, but not Limited to, Section 2(c)(1) of the Illinois Open Meetings Act
(N/A)
XIII.  Adjournment
(page 35, line 10 through page 35, line 24)

The Minutes of the regular meeting of the Authority are further supplemented by a summary of the
respective meeting’s voting record prepared by Authority staff (the “Voting Record”), which is also
enclosed.

Please contact an Assistant Secretary to report any substantive edits to the enclosures.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Ryan Oechsler
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures: 1. Minutes of the July 9, 2019 Regular Meeting
2. Voting Record of the July 9, 2019 Regular Meeting

IFA Public Board Book, Page 37



49214J0 JUBWSUND0Ad “AVMOTIOH 91VHD ~“dW
uaalul “HOv3dd NVAY “dWN
uJdalul “SNOWNIS WI0DTVN ~dW

pJaeog 8yl 01 A3SIAPY
1ebe pue |8suno) Jedsusy “‘yY3g3am H13avzi3a “SW
13SUNO) Je48uUd9 93BID0SSY “YIJTSHOIO NVAY ~dN
JUBPISAIAd 9DIA “YIHOLI T4 Avdd ~dW
JUSPISAIAd ADIA “ UL “LYVAN STTHVHO ~dW
JuapISadd 92IA “INIONYId VdVS "SI
JUBPISAAd 9DIA “NOLANVYd HOIY ~dW
101994170 9A13N09x3 AIndaqg “AIMONLS 9OOVC ~dWN
40399410 9AIINI9XT “YILSIIN "9 YIHMOLSIYHO ~dWN

SSY3IGNIN 44VLS ALIYOHLNY 3JONVNIH SIONITTI

NII1H9.0 3ONIFHHIL “diN
HITIXIM TVANVE "N
LHOTAM A3H443C "N
3700d 43904 “dN
S1O00WS H13g "SW
T39VNY3E0 394039 "dW
14¥380H T1TIM "HN
VAVN INNVX0d “SW
AODON FTAT "3 "diN
AAOVANC "V INT TV TSW
Z1309 3IMIN "HN
O43943ANY O1d3 NVALIVHO
- S3ONVHVYIddY

ve
€¢
[44
1
0c¢
6T
8T
LT
9T
ST

vT

€T

¢t

11T

oT

‘obeorys “000T-S 83INS “199431S d]1ese] YIION 09T Ie
“92130U 031 juensand “-w-e Qg:6 JO ANOY ayl e “T0Z

‘6 AINC uo A3raoyany aoueuld stourjjl 8yl jJo Buriassy

Jegnbay oyl 3e pey SONIGIIO0Nd 40 LH¥Od3Y

“w-e 0g:6 38 ‘6T0Z ‘6 AINC
SYIANIN IHL 40 ONILIAN dYINOTY

ALTHOHLNY JONVNId4 SIONITTI

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

et

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book, Page 38



(~sake 3o snuoyo) ve guewareyd A puy  ty3HOLIH

¢A0NABY UN 3SOUY 11V -9439Y3ANY dIVHO jor4 “9A3H  ILHOIUM
“usarag.0 “4N AQ puodss  19y¥IGHIANY dIVHO [44 SABIAM TaN T¥3HOLF A
“puodss  IN3IY¥49.0 1c TOJ9H  I1YITIXIM
¢puodss e adayl si 0c SA9IXdM “AN  Z¥3IHOLITH
“18beuasqo AN AQ UOIION  Z9YIFGYIANY HIVHO 6T "®48H IS100WS
Suewareyd "N ‘uoljow e ew 1 139VYNYIL0 8T ¢syoous ssIN Sy3HOL34
Juorjow e yons auayl LT “oa9H  :3700d
S| -epuabe pasinad ayl anouadde o031 uorlow e 3sanbau 9T $9100d “AN  ty¥IHOLI 4
03 1] P.1 “duou Buraesy :19YIGYIANY dIVHO ST "®J8H IN3JIY¥d.0
(-asuodsaa oN) VT custag,.0 “AN SY3IHOL3H
sepuabe €T “9J8H  tT139VNY340
pasinad s,Aepol 03 SUOEIDSAI0D A0 “SIIPd “suollippe 2T c1ebeudaqo “aN  ty¥3IHOLIH
Aue axew 03 ysim auoAue sao(g 1T “848H IVAWN
©10449 Jeyl S109.4400 epuabe pasined 0T ceneN SSIN  t¥3IHOL3TH
ayl -~paydlIMs uaag pey saweu A3unod pue diysumol 6 “9U89H  IA0DJ9NW
9yl -~J04u8 S,49UqlJadS B pauleluod epusbe ayl uo 8 ¢ARODON “AW  T¥3HOLITH
T W83l ssaulsng maN -“epuabe pasinaa e yirim pajuasaud A T9JdeH  IMIOVHNC
usa(g aAey am jeyl a3o0u 03 SXI] p.l 9 JAddeane SSIN Z¥3HOLI TS
“noA ueyl  9Y39YIANY ¥IVHO S "OJ49H  I1Y¥3dOH
“pa3n3 13suod 14 ¢IA9COH "IN Z¥3HOL3TH
usag sey wood aylx uir jussaad AppeorsAyd saaquap < TOJA9H 171309 “dN

Jo wnaonb e ‘uewareyy “apN  1y¥3IHOLITH 4 $Z3909 AN
“9J8H  19Y3gYIANY HIVHO T “wte 8g-6 SI swily 8yl  TY3HOL3TH

IFA Public Board Book, Page 39



Aj@23ewiln Ing “jensnun AJsA e usadq S,.31 -- U33Q S.2I

~diysaepea] JA19Yy J0) I pue SA1eyd 993131WW0D By}
pue o143 ueyl urebe o1 a4I] p.1 puy

"S90p Jjelis 8yl

se pue op | se Burardsur pue aAllonpoad se 821AU8S

1gnd a8a3unjon 4noA puirj noA 3eyl adoy | pue *

m

pue ‘Apuey ‘auuexoy 03 BwWodjam S,UBWAIBYD 8yl 0Ydad
11.1 “SMJewsa S,1039941Q 9A13N29XT AN
“ueuareyd AN ‘noA dueyl  tyILSIEAN
“Aes 01 aney | I1e s.3eyl "B Iy
“11e noA 3noge ybnoua
Aes 3,ued | pue ‘y4] 8yl 1e a4ay auoAiaana Agq 3a0339
snopuawall © 0S -Moejpq 8yl ur dn papua Ajjenyoe
am ‘aung “Bulsold JO se pue ‘aeak siyl Joj Sso|

Jepjop uorppiw e Buryoaload aaem am

"Y41 8yl JO uoIjeWIOSSURAL

e pIp am os -Bumdueury 3InNpuod op o1 A3

qe

ano Burjeurwn|a me] Xel jeaspaj yirim aosuaraadxs

ylesp Jeau e Ul Sem Y4] 9yl “SJA3aquapl MdU 93Uyl

Syl JOJ pue -- SAITBIZIUIL UOIJBWIOJSuUel) SIYL Jealk

3se] paldels am uaym Bumpzosfoad aasm sy -aaay 3ou

S.9Us 90uUlS Japunyl 48y Jeals o1 Burob w,| 0s “Aepol
243y 30U SsI XIS -- paseajd w,.| puy

-Burop uaaq

e

€c

(44

1¢

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

ct

11

ot

aney Asyl 3eym Ja0j JJels ayl 03 31paudd Jo 10| e S.1|
“uor3oa41p ybra ayy ur Burob aa,am “aesk 3sed ayl
Ul U0 Ud3C 89A,.9M Jeyl} UOISSIW UOIJEewJdojsuel] ayl Ao}
pue suoljnjosay 3JOvd 4O Jdqunu e S,948Y3 3INg ‘Lwi
puO2dS By Uiyl | 404 “Uuo 9310A 03 Burob aue Aepolr
SJaqualy 8yl -- axew 03 1] OSs|e p.l
“aeaA Burlwod 8yl a0 sjuswubisse 9933IWWOD By
aJae “‘Aepol a4ay ajgelr ayl uo uallob aney noA siaxoed
epiuew ayl “siayoed anoA ul “saaquap paeog ayl
11e J0J 230U aew o3 aI| p.I “OS|y
-asodand 21wWou02d ano asylang
v41 8yl pue siourj|l 40 93el1s a8yl dpay pue aAuas
031 Bursooyo pue Bururofl 103 noA dueyl
“191XaM Apuey pue ‘eAeN auuexoy “S| “3A3]OH
1IN “4N tA31a0yany ayl 0} SJaquall Mau 994yl SWODd|am
01 a1] p.1 -Aepol aisy JJed jjod 4abuoj 11q 9j321]
B pey am 92130U JJ.NOA ‘}jo 3sSAal4
“sydewsy  Aed0  19YIGYIANY HIVHO
(-asuodsaua oN)
Jsdaquapy ayy
103 Aepol juawwod d1pgnd Aue auaayl s|
“31 9ney seAe 8yl  1943IEYIANY HIVHO
(-asuodsaua oN)

épasoddo  1943IgYIANY ¥IVHO

e

or4

(44

1¢

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

4

11T

ot

IFA Public Board Book, Page 40



® J43pun 9 pue ‘¢ ‘g ‘z ‘T SwWal| Ssaulsng MaN A89pISu0d
I1IM SM UBYL ~930A |]ed |Jo4 d)ededss e ayel
pue ua931SamMylAoN 03 Burjeal G wal| JA3PISUOD UYL
pue 830A €D |04 B 9Xel pue / Jaquny Wal] Ssaulsng
MON J49PISU0D 03 1] 3ISALY P. 1

"IN “noA ueyl 9y¥3IgYIANY ¥IVHO
“uopjoesuesy
9yl Ul JOSIAPE JeIDUBUL} 9Yl} J0J SHAOM Oym JAaquaul
Al1wey e aney | asnedaq ‘wall SSaUISNg MaU 8yl Jo
“oaeDylesH |eldows) UASISSMYIION ‘G wal] 03 3oadsau
yaim BulloA pue suorleaaqiap Aue woay J1asAu

8snoad 03 1] P.I ‘uewareyd AN 171309
-Al91ededss 4apIsSu0d 01 1] pInom
12qua)y B 3BYl SWaII SSBUISNg MAU Aue S,aa8yl} SSajun
Wwall JenpiAIpul aAlldadsaa yoes 03 parjdde ajoa
pap.02a4 juanbasgns B aAey pue AJaA1103]]0D SWall
ssaulsng mau Burulewsa syl A8PISUOD USBYL pue ISAlY /
Wa3| SSauIsSNg MON A3PISUOD 03 SUSCUWSN 8y} JO JUISUOD

Jeasuab syl J0) >se o1 I p.l

“noA djueyl “Aed0  19¥3GYIANY dIVHO
A3 raoyany
8yl JO Jrey) a2IA JO uorrisod syl 40y z3909
I POpUBWWODIS] OSJe 93313MWWOD Byl ~SUOIIBPUSWLIODDA

jauuosaad 0zoz JesA Jedsi4 a8yl ‘T

e

€c

(44

1¢

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

cl

11

ot

sepusabe
s,.Aepol uo wall ssaulsng mau Buimop ol 8yl penoadde
104 puswwodad 03 Ajsnowlueun paloA pue ‘Buruaow SIyl
491 ]4e9 38W OS|e 9933IWW0D SO1YlJ pue ‘uoijejsiba
‘]auuosaad “8dueuldsno9 ayl :>SI100NS
"7 “sai13aadoad oAep 404 uolnjosad
e ‘Ajjeury pue ‘sajerjijje sl pue aJedyljesH
JE1I0WS)\ UJ93SOMYIJION 10J uollnjosad e pue :Hurpung
jexrde) aana D771 “‘PBulrpusT syJH0mMUL849 f3sanyw il
£s813uUn0) »00) pue 8bedng ‘G0z 30143SIQ JOOYDS 1UN
A3runuwwo) fpuoq aswaey Buruuibag aug
sepuabe
s,Aepol uo swall ssaulsng mau Buimopjol ayl jenoudde
10J puswWod3d4 03 PajoA pue Burudow SIyj 491 ]JHed
JBW 8913 1WWOY ddueuld 3 INpuo) aylL
“uewareyd “JAN ‘nok sueyl :AQ0J9W
SARODON AN
“s3J0day 99313 1WWO) 03 UanNy BM MON
“SHAYD “nok ueyl  19Y3IEYIANY YIVHO
“noA >ueyl
“paemiog
A31a0yany 8yl aAow 03 syluow 8T-03-ZT ISe] 8yl
19/A0 J9ylabol awed Ajpead ApogAaang “jlam se jjels

2yl Mueyl pue “aeaA njioedwi pue aA1lonpoad AusA

e

€c

(44

1¢

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

cl

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book, Page 41



0T

"S8A  I1¥3dOH
¢3A9QOH AN
“noA ueyl :y¥3HOLI 4
"S8A 171309
Joaurwou

8yl a4.noA asnedaq HBul 1Sge aJae noA anial 11

w_.m;m_|>nmcuouwcm:mgsa“mquFMJu
curelsqy 171309
23909 U
“p1o4
SU3 I1ed 1.1 “Jreyd 821\ se 71909 &I 83euluou
01 puOD3S pue UOIIOW dBYY UQ -¥3HOLIT4
¢9104 8yl 11ed
aseald Auelsu09S JUEISISSY 9yl J1IM
“noA >jueyl :943GYIANY ¥IVHO
cusrig.o AN
Aq puooes pue 8]00d “JN AQ UOIION  :YILSIAN
©Zz1909 91| @3eulwou o3 &Il p.1 :3700d
Tpuodes  IN3IY¥49.0
“uewaAreyYD AN “‘pasow oS  :3700d
Juorjou pue
UOIJBUIWOU B YdNS 843yl S| -~A31a0yany syl Jo areyo
901/ JO UOI1D3]9 Byl 404 ASCUWS) B SIBUILOU O3 UOIIOoUW

' 3sonbaua 03 I p.l  9YIGYIANY ¥IVHO

e

€c

(44

1¢

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

71

€T

ct

11

ot

TA1ey) 921A JO uoilisod syl U0y z3209 A IN
pepusWWOdad pue 8w 9931IWWOD SNjd SOUBUIBA0H Byl
‘paJeys Apeadje sey S}00WS JIQUSN SY
ISER
4edA U0 MBU B 10 JA1RY) IDIA Se JAaquauw e 3098 0}
aWIl SI 31 pue “pa1ajdwod mou SI WAd) Aedk-auo eyl
‘A3raoyany syl Jo smep-Aq syl aed
“A3raoyany ay3
03 Ja1Bey) 92IA Se Wad) Jeak-auo aay ybnoayy Aemiaed
Jauuoug ep19 arey) adIA pue aaqusiy
J8wa0g Jo aunjaedsp syl Buimojjoy 6T0Z Adenuagad
ur A31404any 9yl JO JreyD 92IA POIOSd Sem Z3909
{IN “p1edsd Aew sasquapy 8yl Sy  tyIALSIAN
A81SIaN TAN
“noA >ueyl :943IQYIANY ¥IVHO
(-osuodsaa oN)
SUOISSas paso]d e juem ApogAuy
“epualby JuUasuU0) 8yl Aspun
SwWall 49Yylo 8y} YIIM 8 W] ASPISUOD J].dM “BSIMIBYILQ
“MOU MOuX BW 39| aseajd ‘UOISSaS Pasold ul g Wall]
SSNOSIP 03 1] pInom saaquap Aue 3|
~SUO 13:BPUBWLIODAA
jauuosaad 0zoz Je3A Jedsi4 01 sulejaad g way|

Jeyl 930U 8seald "~9)O0A e 9Xel pue epusabe Juasuod

e

€c

(44

1¢

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

ct

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book, Page 42



et

2yl se |Iom se sjuabe Burlayaewsa ur sabueyd

pue suoljeulwaal pue suoiINIIsqns Axrjioes Ayipinbij
9yl 031 pajejad uorloe paainbaa uayro Aue pue

spuog vV 800z S8148S pue Y /00Z S9148S 8yl 01 paiejad
S3UsWaauBy UeOT pue Ssaunjuspul ISnal puog ayl 03
SjuswWpuaWe JO AJSAIJSP pue UOIINDIXS dYl SazIJdoyine

uorINgosSay syl “aegnoryaed ujg

“s9je

13je
S31 JO 9UO J0 aJdedyljesH Jelaows) uda3SamyloN
JO JJeysq uo A3rioyiny ayl Aq panssi Apsnoinsad spuoq
J TTOZ pue ‘g TTOZ “V TTOZ ‘V 8002 ‘V L00Z S8lJdses syl
01 Bururelaad sjuswnoop snorden 01 sjuauwajddns pue
sjuawpuawe Jo AISAI|Sp pue uol3ndaxs ayy Buiziaoyine
UoIINJOSaY B SI G W] "aJdedyl|esH [eldowdp
UA9]1SOMUIION “G JaqunN W] SI IsAlH
M ESEIN
pauIeluod Junowe pPeadxe-03-30U 8yl pue uolIINjosay oyl
30 Ajuo jeaoadde BuraspiIsuod ade saaquapy ayl ‘¢ pue
‘e “Z ‘1T swall Bumpnpour “epusabe s,Aepol uo pajuasaad
Wa3l SSaulsng Mau 3IINPUOD Yydoea -- JINPUOD MBU Yoea
40J 930U 03 &1 p.1 ‘auiy syl v
“WooJ 8y} PalIXa sey z3809 Jley) 899I\
3081484 pJodad 8yl 39 8sesald -YIHOLITH

("wooua 8yl SIIXS ZI909H ABUSBN)

e

€c

(44

1¢

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

T

€T

ct

11

oT

1T

TIN “noA dueyl 9Y3IEYIANY HIVHO

“nok >ueyl :z1309

uorjouw ayy ‘uewareyd AN Y3IHOLITA

"S9A  9Y3gYIANY HIVHO
uewareyy “AN  I¥3IHOLIA
TSOA  ILHOIYUM

SAUBLaM Can y3IHOLI A
TS9A THITIXAM

SABIXSM TAN  TYIHOLITH
"S9A  ISLOOWS

£S300uWs SSIN Z¥3IHOLTTH
"S8A  3700d

é9100d “AN Z¥3HOL3T4
“SOA  ININY4.0

Juarag.o “AN  I¥3IHOL3I 4
“SOA  I139VYNYIE0
c1ebeuaaqo “an  ty¥3IHOLIH
“S8A  IVAWN

¢eneN SSIN  S¥3HOL13TH
"S8A  TAOJON

¢AOQOWN TAN T¥3HOLT A
TS8A IMIDVUNC

édoeanec sSSIN TY3HOLAS

“sariJed

e

or4

(44

1c¢

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

el

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book, Page 43



i

"S9A  IT139VYNY340
c18beusaqo “aN  ty¥IHOLITH
"S9A  ZVAWN
ceneN sSsIN Zy3HOL3d
"S9A  ZAODJ9N
KOO TAN 1¥3HOLT A
TS8A IMIAdVAENC
J@deane ssiI 1y¥3IHOL3 14
"S9A  I1Y34OH
¢3A900H ~aN
“1104 3yl p1ed

M | “puodas pue uoljouw syl uQ Y3IHOLII4

&1104 8yl Jped aseajd Aueladdas

juelsIssy ayl |1

-9439493ANY dI1VHO
“ueuwareyy “JAN “puodss  13700d
¢puo2as
® puy “uoljow e s,949Yl 9Y3g43IANV dIVHO
“panow 0S  IA0J9W
&G J4aqunN waxl
d0g uornjow e 386 | ued I9YIGYIANY H¥IVHO
“300¢ p4eoq JEen3doe 8yl Ul Pauleluod SI UOIINJoSay
9yl “UJa3S8aMYIJON J0J puy  I¥IHOLITH
“93331WWOY 3INPUO) Ul d2130ead ANo

SI Se |1e13p SWOS Ul PaSSNISIP SeM X00q pAeoq 8yl ul

e

jor4

[44

1c

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

T

€T

ct

11

ot

paurejuod s,jeyl Asewwns syl pue uolloesueal SIyl jJo
20UeISgNS 8yl pue ‘suaqualy 8yl 0l papinoad ade Jeyy
-- 9yl 9.40J8Q pauleluod ale eyl SuolInjosay puog
9yl Jo sardod jenioe ayl aAeYy Op am ‘saapjod ejlueu
AnoA ur ‘jurod SIyl opew 48ydlald “AN pue “saaqualy
Mau aAey Op am asnedaq ‘urebe puy yILSITN
“ou pres | ‘ON :VAVWN
JeneN SSIN Z9Y3gd3IANY d1VHO
(-asuodsaa oN)
£ SIUBWLO0D
10 suoilsanb Aue aney Jaaquap Aue sao(Q
“9aejyIjesH Jelrdowd)y UAd91SaMUyIIAON
031 93elIjJe UISISOMYIION WOAJ AdMOAA0q BYyL
Burbueyos spuoq 9 TIOZ S9143S 8yl U0 pue :sporaad ajed
3SeJ493ul mau upelaad bBurlles fsijusbe Bupradaewsa Jo
sabueyo “suoljeulwial pue “suolINIIISYNS “SuoISUIIXd
A

oey A3IpInbi urelssd ‘spuoq 8yl JO UIEIIDD UO

sburyea waa3l-340ys JO adueualulew ayl apnjour sabueyo

asayl -3Jo0day 308foad 8yl ul pagraosap sabueyd autu
Syl 93eNI0B) ]IM SIUSWpUBWE 3S3YL

“spuog O TTOZ S@148s 8yl

104 juswaaibe ueoj ayl pue spuog J TTOZ Pue ‘g TI0Z

‘Y TTOZ S9148S 8yl 404 Saanjuspul ISnay puod ayl

01 Sjusuwpuswe A1essadsu Aue JO AUSAILSP pue UOIINISXd

€T

e

€c

(44

114

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

ct

1T

ot

IFA Public Board Book, Page 44



9T

jeuonleonpa a0j Buipping e dinba pue “anoadwi
‘aa1nboe fswoousse]o usjaebaspury Aep-jping Buippe
pue aanjonuaisedajul ABojouyosl pue Aouaidinjyyse Abusus
furnoadde “sarrrjioey W31s Buipinoad “A3ranoss
Burnoadwr Ag Burpnpour “sbBuipping Huirysixs ol

saredaa pue ‘suorjeualje ‘suollippe axew :sbui

nq
Jo0YoS Aaejuswag3y ujooul pue pai4 ayl aoejdad

01 sBuipping jooydss omy Burddinba pue Bui

nq
JO S1S0D u1elddd Aed 031 J49pJ0 Ul ID14ISIP dYL

AQ panssi spuog jooyds uorjebrjqo Jedsusy sseyoand
03 pasn aq |1Im spaadsoad puog

“uo

W 09% 40 JuUNOwWe pasdxa-03-3ou
3yl Ul “saI3uno) >00) pue abedng ‘50z 101431SIQ
JOOYDS 31UN AJIUNWWOD 404 UOEINJOS8Y puoq Jeuld
awil-auo e jo jeaoadde sisenbaa jjyels -isanbaua puog

9NUAASY JUSWUISA0Y |ed0T B SI g Wal]
“S813Un0) 00) pue abedng ‘G0z 30143S1Q

100YdS 31UnN A3IUNWWOD “Z Wedl  -¥3IHOLITH
(-asuodsaua oN)

£S3UBWW0D

10 suoilsanb Aue aney Jaaquap Aue saoqQ
“uorjoesueay
31NpUOD SIY3 J0J dueq Buiseyound ayy si Isnal »

Yueg pEA 3S414  "000°08T$ JO Junowe Pa9IX8-01-10U BYL

e

or4

(44

1c¢

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

T

€T

ct

11

ot

ur AJuno) sejo) ul peledo] puejude) JO SaUde 6Z°ZE
Buiseyoand si oym “SpulH "W UIA®Y J40) puog Jsuwideq
Buruuibag e a0l jenoadde Burisanbaa uorInjosay puog
Jeul4 aWil-auo e sI T J49qunN Wal|
“SpUtH "N
UIA®y ‘T wal] SI epuabe ayl uo IXaN

"WoOJd 8yl 03 pauanlad sey z3e09 JAiey) 8991A eyl

3091484 pJodad 8yl 33| 8sesald -YIHOLITH

(-woou
8yl 03 SuJan3ad z3a09 ASUIN)

“sa1a4ed

uorjow a8yl ‘uewareyy AN 1Y¥IHOLIH

"S8A  19Y3FYIANY dIVHO

cuewareyd AN IYIHOLIH

"SOA  TLHOIUM

SAYBIAM TaN T¥3HOLT A

TS8A THITXIM

SADIXBM TAN  ZH3IHOL3TA

"S8A  SL1OOWS

¢SI00UWS SSIN  “¥3IHOLITH

"S8A  :13700d

é9100d TAN SY3IHOL3A

“S8A  IN3IIYE.0

cuanag.o "IN T¥3HOLETA

ST

e

€c

[44

1¢

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

T

€T

ct

11T

ot

IFA Public Board Book, Page 45



8T

© 40J uollllw G/$ podoXa 03 Jou Junour a3ebauabbe
ue ur ‘9077 “Buipung pearde) asne Ag paseyoand
aq 031 Spuog IJVd JO S9148sSgNS 10/pue Salaas adou
10 2UO JO BWI} O3 BwWi} Woay dduenssi ayy Burziaoyine
uorlnjosay puog 30vd © Si { wal|
“071 “Burpung
Jerrde) a8ne7 ‘p wedl SI IXON  Y¥IHOLITH
(-asuodsaua oN)
£SIUBWLO0D
10 suorlsanb Aue aney Jaqua)y Aue saoqg
sa3els 8yl noybnoayy
payeoo] siyoafoad uoryeaaasuod aaxem pue “AbBuasus
ajgemauad “Aouairoingya Abasus puny o3 sairydadoad
JeI0U3WWO0D JO SA3UMO PA02d4 03 paueo] aq JlIm
91e01J1149) 9oUeNnsSsS| yoea JO Spaadodd
-J493jeauay
syoafoad BuiAgipenb 103 sa931e0141319) doUBNSS|
Uons JaAlap pue a3ndaxa 03 Ajidoeded syl ulausyl
pauijep Se s19d13J0 dzidoylne o3 sajebajap asyiang

pue suorjel A31anjew pue ajed 1Saudjul pajels ayl

03 309fgns spuog 30vd S.A3raoyiny ayi Jo Aue ureirqo
Aew uaseyoand puog e se ‘D77 “‘Burpus SHA0MUSDU9
yorym Aq 93e2141343) d2UBNSS| JO WI0J pajejad

pue sunjuspuj 4831Sel JO WA0y Jeuly Ajperiueirsqns ayl

e

€c

(44

1¢

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

T

€T

ct

11

ot

sanoadde uorlnjosay puog JJvd SIYL
“saeak
994yl Jo pordad e U0y uoljlW GZT$ Posoxa 03 jou
Junouwe ajebaabbe ue ur ‘)77 “Bulpud SHIOMUBDUAY
Aq paseyound ag 03 spuog JIVd JO S9143sSgns Jdo/pue
S91.19S 9J0W 40 dUO JO BWIY 03 BWIY WOA} ddUenssi
aylx Buiziaoyine uorlnjosay puog JJvd Ao “ABuasu3l

uea]) passassy A3dadodd s1 g wayl
"7 “Burpus

S)JAoMuUsad9 ‘g wal] SI IXaN Y¥IHOLIT4
(-asuodsaa oN)

£S3UBWWO0D

10 suorlsanb Aue aney Jaqua)y Aue saoqg
“spuog 6T0Z So143S pajejdwaluod ayy o3 Buryeu
awes ayl ubisse o1 pue spuog Bulpuelsino sii uo spjoy
31 Buryes snpd-yy 8yl wangge JpIm dpS eyl sioadxe
10143SIQ 8yl "S91BIJ0SSY B Sauel puowAey Aq paisjjo
Aporpgnd aq JpIm pue sajed 1SaJdajul paxi) Jeaq

03 paloadxa ade spuog GTOZ S9149S 3yl
-30afoud uorpprw 05-89T$ 123101 9yl Jo uoryaod

® ddueuly [1IM spuog 6TOC Sd1J48S 3yl
-aouenssi
JO S3S0D ulelJdad pue 3saiajul pazijeiided Aed o3 pasn

8Q OS|e |1IM Spasdoad -Sa11s aaoadwi pue sasodand

LT

e

€c

(44

114

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

ct

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book, Page 46



0c

so1yl3 pue uorjejsibe “Jauuosiaad ‘9dUBUABA09
9yl JO SUOIILPUBWWOIDY JBUUOSIADd 0Z0Z JedA [edsid
ayy Burydope uorInjosay e siI g wal|
“SUO13BPUBWWODY |BUUOSIdd 0Z0Z AedA Jedsid “epuabe
8y} uo g wal] o1 Buoge BUIAON  1¥IHDOLTTH
(-asuodsaua oN)
¢SIUBWL0D
10 suoilsanb Aue aaey Jaqualy Aue saoq
-Aaessadau
ag Jou JlIm Buraeay vy43L mau e eyl paulwaalsp
sey |asunod puoq ‘pasodoad sy
“9nNpayds uoijezijiowe
ayy Burpuswe pue ayed 3saaalul ayl Burjllesad
911ym Sa13I[Ide) JIPaJAD | UO JA3pud| paindas
MauU S1I Se dueg aul]Ag 031 ydolIMS 03 Jamoduog
syl ajgeus |1IM UOIINJOSaY a8yl Jo uoildopy -ueg
Isampipy 3sai4 Ag pjay Ajauaaand si pue paseyoand
Arreryaur sem puog QT0Z S9143S dyl
~diysaaumo uouwwod uspun aae -dao) uoryejraodsued ]
uedol pue ‘)77 “sailldadoad oAep -3oafoad
2yl J0 jueusl jediourad ayly si -dao) uoryeraodsued)
uedoly "D “sanruaadoad oAep JO Jjpeysaq uo Ajraoyiny
ayl Ag panssi Apsnoinaad puog sailijlded auoz

A18N009Y 0TOZ So149S 8yl Jo aseyouand 8yl 83eniosylse

e

jor4

[44

1c

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

T

€T

ct

11

ot

0} Sjuswnoop pajejad pue Jusweadby ueoT pue puog
palelsay pue papusuwy ue JOo AUSAI|Sp pue UOIINJ9Xa 8yl

Bfurziaoyane uorINjosay e SI 9 wal|
oM

‘sanyasdoad oAepy ‘9 well SI IX8N ¥IHOLITH
(-asuodsaua oN)

£SIUBWLI0D

10 suoilsanb Aue aney Jaqua)y Aue saoqg
“e3els 8yl 1noybnoayy
paxeoo] syoafoad uorzeaaasuod aayem pue “AbBasus
apgemauaa “Aouardinyys ABasus puny 03 saryaadoad

JRI0U3WWO0D JO SABUMO PA0DaA 03 paueo] aq |

910111180 90UeNSS| ydoea JO Spaddodd
-J9314eaiay

s3oofoad BurAgrpenb a0j) s931e2131348) 9OUBNSS| YONS
JA3AI 9P pue 83ndaxa 01 Ajioeded syl ‘ulaasyl paurap
Se “Su9214J0 Paziaoyiny ol saxebajsp Jasylang pue

‘suorjelrwn] A3ranjew pue sled 3Sa493ul palels a8yl

03 30afgns spuoq 3Oovd S.A31J40yany ayl Jo Aue ureirqo
Aew aaseyound puoq ayx se ‘977 “Buipund jerrde)d
49/A97 yorym Aq 93121413490 9dUBNSS| JO WI0J pajejad
pue aanjuspuj Ja93sej JO wiaoj jeuly Apjeriuelrsqns ayl
sanoadde uoranjosay puog Jovd SIYL

“saeak 2aayl jo poraad

6T

e

jor4

(44

1c¢

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11T

ot

IFA Public Board Book, Page 47



uorlow Byl ‘uewareyy -Jp

=9Y43943ANY dI1VHO

¢, S100UWS SSIN

J19beuaaqo -ap

q@oeang ssip

e

€c

(44

1¢

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

T

€T

el

11

ot

"S9A  :Z1309
$Z3909 AN
“1104 8yl |1ed
1.1 Ppuodes pue uOIOW Y3 UQ  :¥IHOLITH
&1104 2yl ped
osead AJela409S JURISISSY 9Yl JI1IM
“A0DOW "N AQ puodes  19Y3FYIANY HI1VHO
“puodas  ZA0J9N
£Pu029s
"Z31809 AN Ag uomlON  9YIFYIANY HIVHO
“panouw os 71309
JUOI3OW B UYoNns auaayl S|
°8

pue ‘g ‘¢ ‘g “Z ‘T swal] ssauisng maN oyl jdope pue

ssed 031 uorjow e 3sanbaa 03 a1l p.l

“pedg “noA Mueyl

-Burlssw 8yl 493je Pa1da]0d 3g ued Aayl

0S >S8p 8yl U0 SJU8pJOo4 anjg 8yl aAes| 01 SA3qua 8yl

purwaa o3 11 Isnl p,1  19¥3gYIANY HIVHO
(-asuodsaua oN)

£S3usuuod

10 suoilsanb Aue aney Jdaquap Aue sa0(Q

"SA8pJ0o4 onjg JNOA Ul punoj 3g UeD SUOIIBPUSWLIODDA

9sayl -“6TOZ ‘T AINC 03 SAI110BOAIDA “89311WWOD

e

€c

(44

114

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

ct

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book, Page 48



ve

“9QuWodul jusauwlsaAnul
pue 1S8493Ul pue S99} 3JIAISS dSAIYRJISIUIWPE

a9ybry o3 anp Apraewrad sem siyl
“pa3ebpng ueyl Jasybry Jusoaad T-8T 40 000°90L S.Ieyr

pue “uou

1W 9"t 9J4e Jedak |edosiy 8yl J0J Sanusnad

1101 9yl 3eyl ‘T “uorloas dol ayl ul 88S [].NOA
"0€ aunC 3o se sjaodaa jerdueul) ayl JO UOIIRISPISUOD
pue uorjejussaid syl SI SIYL IAINONLS
(-ae81ybner)
SWBIA f31g 1313V IADIONLS
Arey swos 3so] puy  :3700d
TJa11el 11q 913111 B MAUA9  IATNONLS
“J4aj1el 9131l e umoab aA,.noA ‘XIS  :3700d
“>00q pJaeoq ayy jJo
3oeq ayl ul pulj |1.noA sjaodaa jeroueury ayly juasaad
03 Burob w,| “8uob XIS YRIM AINONLS
JAxon1s “a)  -s3dodaa jeroueul
“SEAYD “noA dueyl  19y¥3gYIANY dIVHO
(-a31ybneT)
TSOA  IYIALSIAN
“uor] urejunow
B sSu93unodus ay ased uj| 1943943ANY HIVHO
“Ap30exa “sap  1¥ILSIAW

-sa33a4eb1o dn Bu 6 11 S.31  :31700d

e

€c

(44

1¢

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

T

€T

ct

11

ot

(-ae3ybner)
“Aaxany ppod Burog  tyIISIAN
sauoyd anoA 3noyzim Buoje 196 o1 HBurob
84.noA moy moux o3 a1y asnf p.1  :3700d
jsuorlsanb Aue aney suaaquap Aue og
-A31a0yaIny 8yl Jo uorjeuado panuiluod ayl
urelurew o} AJessedsu SI SIYl 0S 01848yl SIusupusue
pue suoijoesueal puoq HBurobuo yIm UOIIOBUUOD
Ul sjuawnoop Jo Jaaqunu abael Aparey e pue Ajaepnbaa
Aja1€) S93N29Xa 40309410 dAIIN03X3 ayl “AjrJoyny
9yl JO SJAdqWa) JAamau ayl A0
“poraad s1yl Jo uoljeuanp ayl
104 A8>oNn31S gooer 40319341Q 9A13Ndax3 A3ndag o3 suamod
ureldad pajebajap aney | “uorInjosay Ieyl ol juensand
pue “sadinap jel1bip 01 ssaddoe Aue aAey 3.uom | 0OS
‘001X MaN ul Bumpoeddoeq ag Jj.I "UOIJEDEBA O3 anp

“6TOZ “6 Asnbny ybnoayl “6T0Z 9z AINC woay siou

woJaj jussqge aq 1M | "ZTd9-6070-6TOC A3qunN
uoI3IN|0SaYy Y41 4apun paainbaid 821310U USILIM B S
9AJ9S 01 SI Wall siyy Jo asodand ayl
"Z¢Td9-6070-6T0C uOIlN]oSay
01 juensand saamod pajebajag urelas) jo uoryebajaqg
Aaeaodwa] ayy si 6 JaqunN wall  YILSIIN

“peag “nok ueyl :9Y3IEYIANY YIVHO

€ec

e

€c

[44

1¢

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

el

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book, Page 49



9¢

Juorjouw e yons auaayl si
-s3Jodaa jeroueury syl 3dedoe
03} uoljow e 3sanbaa o3 a1 p.l
“gooer “nok ueyl :9Y3IGYIANY HIVHO
(-asuodsaa oN)
¢jsuorysanb Aue sey ApogAue 3|
“saeak edsiy ayy Jo yoes uad siipne aAly wiaogaed
11IM Su03Ipne jeudalul ayl “3nsaa e sy -uepd ipne
TZ. Pue Og. AedA Jedsi) ayl SSnosIp 01 Weal 1ipne
JBUJ9IUL BYY UM JBW am “aung uj
“suonjenusasqo pue sbuipuil
a9yl ssauppe 01 sdols ayl usxel aAey weal JiIpne
Jeulslul SWO 8yl JO 8duelsSISSe 8yl yiim A3rdoyany
ayl -Burpuly Jerasjewwl aUO pue “‘SUOIFBAI3SHO UBASS
‘sbulpurj om) oaem 849yl -s1Ipne aAly paleajdwod
weal jIpne jeuaajul syl “weal jIpne jeuaslul
SWD 4Nno Uyl Im gTOZ @A13dnpoad e pey am Jeyl 99s osje
11.N0A “E€ UO11D08S Ul MOJ3Q uMOp ‘OS|vY
“SU4d2U0D 10 Ssanssi Aue pasied
Jou aAey sJ03IpNe Byl “awil SIyl Iy
-aaqualdas jo Buruuibaq
QU1 ul Jaom ppary Jo aseyd puodss a1ayl uibaq

m Aayl -sesiwaiad ayl 138 Ajraejusawouw aney Asyl

“aunC JO pus ayl 3e Aompjary Jo aseyd ISAI} A19YR

e

€c

(44

1¢

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

T

€T

ct

11

ot

S¢

papue SJ01IpNe Jeudalxd JAng "¢ uoildes ybrpybiy
03 3uem asnfl | —-- umop ob noA 31 oS
“aWwooul 18U JO 000°0Z$
A193rewixoadde yypim JaeaA jeosiy ayl pus Jj.am
s1 uonloafoad 3uaaand ano “mou 3ybia JO Se “Sad10AUL
JEUOITIPpPE 9AI8284 [].9M eyl Buimouy
“aeak Jedsiy eyl

Jo Buruuibaq ay3z 3e uo 1W T$ INoge Jo ssoj paiyabpng

' pey oy -Ssoj pa1ebpng syl ueyl aaybry uorpgIw SGT°T

Inoge SI YdIym “Q00“88 INOCe JO dWodul 3au |

2l
e pey -- aJdam am ‘yIQE aunC JO Se oS

“abueyd JpIm saaqunu ayl

pue saaqunu pajipneun pue Adeulwijaid aue asayl eyl

3oe) 8yl aziseydwsaa o3 juem 3snl | ‘urebe pue “aealk

1e9S1) 9yl 404 saunyipuadxe ano asybry ppim yorym

ul BuWod Jeyl S9DI0AUL Jeuollippe aq |lImM 849yl “yioe
aunC JO Se aJde saaqunu 9sayl aduls

“pa1abpng ueyly aamoj usdaad 68 A0 000°‘Zvy

3noge s.jeyl pue ‘uoljjiu G JO Jedk Jessiy ayl

10jJ sasuadxa Je3l03} aAey am “UlQE aunC JO Se Je} oS
‘sesuadxa Jel10l J40) g UO0E}DBS J8pun

-3uaouad

$T 40 000“/Z/.E Inoge Agq saaj Buisopd ur ‘ybnoyy

‘wJaogaadaspun pip Ayraoyiny ayl

e

or4

(44

1c¢

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

ct

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book, Page 50



8¢

Juawabeuep jeaua) “Aousbe 4a3siS ano eyl si
apis snpd © s1 843yl “mouy noA “moN
“saAnl] Jeuolssajoad a1ayl ul Bursss
031 pasn aq ybrw Aayy ueyy aaybiy jeymawos si ssaooud
Jipne jeudalxe 8yl JO 31S0O 8yl Jeyl pueisaspun jIm
Aayl “9o1AI8S A18yy 03Ul Jadesp 386 saaquap Jamau ayl
Se Muiyl | ysrym ‘juswuaanob jJo youeuaq anilejsibag
8yl 03 sjuaodeu Jeyl 49214J0 JBUOIINIIISUOD
91e1S © AQ USAIAP SI eyl Ssadouad 1ipne jeudalxs
Ayl ‘A3raoyiny ayl e SuaALIp 3s00 Adewrad asayl
aAey aM “suaquely pJeog Jemau 8yl J4oj —-- 94,9M ashedaq
asnfl -- noA 3. uop Aym “Bread :y¥3LSIIN
“S8A  IAVMOTIOH
£3UN022E Mueq ayl “asIMaI] puy

“SpJaed 31padd |yl uo Jruwrp e s, 3| ZAOD2N

1 dY1 S.31 "Junowe
p292Xx89-03-30U © S.31 “UesA IAVMOTIOH "W

£01 o1eJod Jeyl SI0p Ieym 1

1 © 3yl s -aiayd
ul 000°00E S.919YUl pue “paed 3IPadd e Inoge >Je3r noAk
uaym ‘g abed ug -auo oinb e 3snc I A0D9N
ssuonysanb Auy
“Jaeak Jepuajed
s1yl ybnoayy sioeujuod HBurardxa ayl aae 3aodad

Juaaund ayl 4o g ybnoayy z abed

e

€c

(44

1¢

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

ct

11T

0T

LC

“suonjeaado s.A3raoyiny syl aoddns o3 jaodsa syi jJo
T abed uo palsi| aae sjuswanoadul ayl
“paeog 8yl Jo saaquap
pue uewareyy -J) “Buruaow poo9
"848y 8q 01 pel9 AVMOTIOH
“AemooH “J “swodjem Ing
“9JIM SIY ylIm sexal
0]} peledojad sey ‘mouy saaquap se ‘pesaj Juswaandoad
aonad ano ‘uazuead -ap
“wiy aney
03 Aong 84,9\ - jeuoisssajoad juswaandoad padsusiraadxs
ue sI 8y pue ‘1]0gAlIlu8 || 8yl pue -- S,11 pue
“S90IAI9S Juawabeuel JeJRUd) WOy 4921430 Juswaandoad
ano se A3raoyiny aylx pautol Ajjusdaa sey Aemoj|oH
Bready cuewarey) AN ‘Aew 1 cyILSIAN
-3uawaanoouad Ajyauop
"31 8ney saAe 8yl  19YIGYIANY dIVHO
(-asuodsaa oN)
¢pasoddo  z9¥IGYIANY HIVHO
(-sake jo snaoy)d)
¢A0ne) Ul ssoyly 11v
“puodss e pue uoljow e s,848yl -9YIFYIANY dIVHO
“puodss  :3700d

“paAow oS :139YNY3E0

e

€c

[44

1¢

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

ct

1T

ot

IFA Public Board Book, Page 51



og

949yl S| "salnulp a8yl anouadde 03 uorjow e 3sanbau

03 1] p.l ‘duou BuraesH 9Y3IGYIANY ¥IVHO

(-osuodsaa oN)
SYATT 8unr woay Sa3nuip
uo1ssas uadp 8yl 03 SUOEIDSBAU0D U0 “SIIPd “suollrippe
Aue axew 03 ysim auoAue sao(g

“noA Mueyl :943943IANY ¥IVHO

“noA Mueyl CAe0  1¥3LSIEAW
“sjunowe Jejjop ul
dn o6 noA se sdefdols s.aaayl os -3eyl a1 sbuiyy
pue ul sjpesodoad Buryleb ao spirq Builzlzeb ur sseaocoad
ajoym eyl ybnoayl ob 03 aney noA 0s “d4y uo aq
031 aney | eyl saainbaua 000°00T aAoge BuryiAuy -3eyy
anoge BuryrAue pue Angpig ybnoayy ob o1 sey 000°00T
01 QT 48n0 BurylAue 3ng -Angpig 3noyiim aseyoand
ued noA “aspun pue 000°0T$ Burylkuy -000°0T$

e sdebfdols jedanas aie auayl oS

“S3UBWN20p 8sS8yl 3noylim 000 ‘00T
19/A0 swall asayl aseyoand o1 BurAal aa,.noA 31 pasosoad
3.ued noA Burkes 000‘00T 03 380 noA aaxje sn sdois 11
-— SN smojJe 31 pue ‘sn 03 uoljeuw.dojul a8yl Jrwugns
ASYl “SJA0pPUdA Byl pue sn sajejnbaa 31 0S "~SI0LAIUO0D
418U} SUIJUO 03 SJIOPUSA J10J pue Spig auljuo J0j

asn am wsiueyodosw ayl st Angpig  AVYMOTIOH

e

€c

(44

1¢

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

T

€T

ct

11

ot

6¢

¢Angpig st Jeym  ty3LSIIN

000°00T © S1 @13yl ‘Angpig ur 0S AVMOTIOH
-- pnod
noA agAew 3Ing -a2ualudAuo0d Aaozenbaa a0y Ajjeaa aae
Jeyl sjunowe pasIxa-03-30U 3SAYL dABY M SaWl1auos
0S puy -84n3onJls ajededss e S1 eyl 94n3doNIIS
AaoxenBaa Burusaualul siyl si ausyl “spdoad auany
0} pue s3oealuod anoadde o3l uamod Aa1031n3eIS Byl BAey
mej Ag A3raoyine syl Jo saaquaw a8yl ybnoyl usnd “mouy|
noA “aepnonjaed ul pue -- jo asuas e ajdoad anib
01 3asnl “sjpejuaod ayx “suoryeaisiboaa syl noge 1i1q e
361 yBry 3snl ppnod nok g1 aghew puy
-ssaoouad Auoyepnbau
AAISUIIXd AUBA B SI Yoym “ssaooad juswsanooad
8yl “8suUnod JO ‘S pAIyl 8yl puy
“aapun si1 a3eaoduaod pue on3rjod Apoq
e se A11104ylny ayl pue AJa9A1329]]102 331els ayl eyl
walsAs uewsdeysysuelny ayl pajped Appeoaq st yosrym
‘BuraIy yiIm pajerdosse a4n3donals ayl pue suoryejnbau
98Uyl SI eade 1S0D puodas ayl ing
“mep
Aq padinbaua aJe pue sn 031 apinoad Asyl Jeyl SadIAISS

JIpne jeusalulr 8yl 104 sn Buibaeyd Jou SI “S82IAISS

e

jor4

(44

1c¢

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

ct

11

oT

IFA Public Board Book, Page 52



ce

¢A0Nne) Ul asouyl 11v
“)@oeang ssIp
AQ puodas fA0DOW “AN Aq UOIION :9YIGYIANY HIVHD
Tpuodas  INI0VINC
“panow 0S  :AQJ9NW
Juorjow B yons aiayl S| "SaINuIp
uoISSas Pasol) ayl anoddde o3 uorjyouw e 3sanbau
03} 1] P.1 “Sjuswwod ou Buraesy
" uo13epUBLIWOISA
s,.490a) 1asuno) Jedausa Jad sajnulp ayl uo SIJOA
39Ul yiIm paaoo4d ued am “3JOou J1  19YIGHAANY dIVHO
(-osuodsaa oN)
$SOINUIN UOISSAS Paso) dYyl SSNISIP 0} UOISSAS Paso]d
ojur of 03 aJdisap Juaquap Aue saoq
“noA >ueyl :943IQYIANY ¥IVHO
-Aepol uoISSas paso]d
ur BurssnasIp 3INOYIIM Pasold wayl desy 031 pue salnulp
2yl anoadde 031 BUIFOA pudwWWODddA | “S83nul)p BYl Uo
sjuawwod Aue sey Jaqualy ou J1 “‘Ajburpaooddy -Burobuo
Surewal UOISSaS Paso]) aunf 8yl -- UOISSAS Paso]d
8yl ur passnosip uoryefbilrg ayL
-30y sbBurlesy uado ayyr Ag paainbaa mainaa
orporaad Ixau a8yl [IIUN PasO]d Ulewa.d PINoys SaInuIp

9SOUL J43Ylaym pue Sa3nNuUI) UOISS3S Pasold “6T0Z

e

or4

(44

1¢

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

T

€T

4

11

ot

“IT @unC 8yl 03} SUOIIIBUI0D U0 “S3IPa “suolippe Aue
ssnosip 03 3oy sburlaeap uado srourpil ayy o (12) ()¢
uo1329S 031 juensund UOISSIS PasOd OJul A93Ud

Aew noA “aua1sap 0S suaquap ayl i1
"SA9pJ0o4 pad JANoA ul punoj 8g ued SaINUIp

uoISSas paso]) asoyl Jo sardo)
-A31aoany
ayy Burajonur uorjebilr] ssnosip 03 32y sburlesp

uado stournpil ayr jo (11)(9)z uorxodas ol juensand

UOISS3S PasO]d 0JUl Paadlud saaquap syl “Arraoyiny
ay3y Jo Buryesw aepnboa 3se] ayy v
“S93NUI UOISSAS Paso])d
ayl Buipaehoa sSyaewsd mag e axew 03 1| P.l *J9sSuno)
Jedsusg se “‘uewareyd “AN “SsA  -y3IgIM "SW
¢A8geM SSIN
“31 aney seAe 8yl  9yIGYIANY HIVHO
(-asuodsau oN)
¢pasoddo  19y¥3gYAANY H1VHO
(-sake jo snaoy)d)
(A0ARY Ul 3SOUY IV °~Z3909 ~J|
Aq puooss “uanag,0 Aq UOIION :9YIGYIANY HIVHO
"puodoes 171309
“panow oS  IN3IY¥49.0

Juorjouw e yons

1€

e

jor4

(44

1¢

(014

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

T

€T

¢t

11T

ot

IFA Public Board Book, Page 53



Juorjow e yons auasyl s|  -Aepol a3ediorjaed ol ajgeun
Sa9qua)y JO S892UaSge 8yl ISNIXd 03 uolow e 3sanbaa
‘ouou BuraesH :9Y3IGYIANY HIVHO
(-asuodsaa oN)
¢Aepol suaquap 2yl a403aq
aW0D 03 Ssaulsng Jaylo Aue auasyl S|

$OY3943ANY dI1VHO

uorjow 8yl “‘uewareyy "Iy

$OY38943ANY d1VHO

£SI00WS SSIN

é19beuaaqo AN

"S9A  IVAWN

ceneN SSIN  ty3HOLATd
“SSA  ZAODJON

¢AODOW “AW t¥3HOLTTH
TSOA  IMIADVAENC

eqadoeanc SSIN T¥3IHOLI A
"S9A  I1¥3dOH

¢IABCOH “AN Z¥3IHOLTTA
"S9A 171309

$Z1809 AN

1104 BYL J1eD

I1.1 “PUODdS pue UOIIOW BYL UQ I¥IHOLITA

“1104 8yl |Jed oseajd AuelsudaS JUBISISSY ayd |

“puodss pue uoljow e S,849Yl 9Y3gd3IANV dIVHO

“puodss  IM3dvANC

“panow 0S  :AO0J9NW

JUor3ou e yons auasyl si

IFA Public Board Book, Page 54

-30y sbBurlesy uado ayyr Ag paainbaa mainaa

o1porJad 3IXau 8y} JIIUN P3SO|O SalnuIw asayl dasy o1

uorjou e 3sanbad 03 1] IXdU pInom |
“31 9ney sake 9yl  1943EYIANY HIVHO
(-osuodsaa oN)

¢pasoddo  19¥3gYIANY dIVHO

(-sake 30 snaoy)d)

€€



S€

(- pauanofpe
sem Burlesw syl ‘NOJNIYIHM)

“wee 90:QT SI Bwil 8yl I¥3IHOL3I4

‘noA dueyl -31 aAey saAe syl 19YIQYIANY HIVHO
(-asuodsaa oN)
¢pasoddo  19yAgYIANY HIVHO
(~sake 3o snuoyd)
¢A0AeY Ul 8soyl 11v
“uarag,0 “AN Aq puooss v 19y¥IFGYIANY dIVHO
“puoddes  IN3IIY¥G.0
¢PUOIdS ¥ "uoljow e dAeY S\ 19YIFYIANV dIVHO
“panow os ~AOD2N
Juorjow e aiayy si

031 uorjow e 3senbad 01 I P.1

“Y3ET 3ISnbny oq |

Burlaaw papnpayos Apaepnbaa Ixau ayjl
“31 9ney seAe 9yl  1943EYIANY HIVHO
(-asuodsaua oN)
¢pasoddo  19438YIANY HIVHO
(-sake 30 snaoy)d)
¢iAoney Ul
“puOdSS e pue uoljow B aAeY S|\ -9Y3IFYIANY dIVHO

“puodss  13700d

-ApogAaana

~uanofpe

asoyr 11V

ve

514

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

7T

€T

ct

1T

ot

IFA Public Board Book, Page 55



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

VOICE VOTE
July 9, 2019 REVISED AGENDA OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MEMBERS
ADOPTED
July 9, 2019

12 YEAS 0 NAYS

E Fuentes Y  McCoy

Y Goetz Y Nava

Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel

Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien

E Knox Y Poole

E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book, Page 56

<M< <<

0 PRESENT
Smoots
Wexler
Wright
Zeller
Mr. Chairman



NO. 01

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2019-0709-CF01
BEGINNING FARMER REVENUE BOND — KEVIN M. HINDS
FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)

PASSED*
July 9, 2019
12 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
E Fuentes Y  McCoy Y  Smoots
Y Goetz Y Nava Y Wexler
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel Y  Wright
Y Juracek Y O’Brien E Zeller
E Knox Y Poole Y Mr. Chairman

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book, Page 57



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ROLL CALL

RESOLUTION 2019-0709-CF02

NO. 02

LOCAL GOVERNMENT REVENUE BOND — COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT

205, DUPAGE AND COOK COUNTIES
FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)

PASSED*
July 9, 2019
12 YEAS 0 NAYS
E Fuentes Y  McCoy
Y  Goetz Y  Nava
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel
Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien
E Knox Y  Poole

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book, Page 58

<M< <<

0 PRESENT
Smoots
Wexler
Wright
Zeller
Mr. Chairman



LENDING LLC
FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)
PASSED*
July 9, 2019

12 YEAS 0 NAYS
E Fuentes Y  McCoy
Y  Goetz Y  Nava
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel
Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien
E Knox Y  Poole

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ROLL CALL

RESOLUTION 2019-0709-CF03

NO. 03

COMMERCIAL PROPERTY ASSESSED CLEAN ENERGY BONDS — GREENWORKS

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book, Page 59

<M< <<

0 PRESENT
Smoots
Wexler
Wright
Zeller
Mr. Chairman



NO. 04

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2019-0709-CF04
COMMERCIAL PROPERTY ASSESSED CLEAN ENERGY BONDS - LEVER CAPITAL

FUNDING, LLC
FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)
PASSED*
July 9, 2019
12 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
E Fuentes Y  McCoy Y  Smoots
Y Goetz Y Nava Y Wexler
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel Y  Wright
Y Juracek Y O’Brien E Zeller
E Knox Y Poole Y Mr. Chairman

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book, Page 60



NO. 05

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2019-0709-CF05
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING AMENDMENTS RELATING TO THE
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY VARIABLE RATE DEMAND REVENUE BONDS,
SERIES 2007A (NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL), THE ILLINOIS FINANCE
AUTHORITY VARIABLE RATE DEMAND REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2008A
(NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL), THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
VARIABLE RATE DEMAND REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2011A (CDH-DELNOR HEALTH
SYSTEM), THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY VARIABLE RATE DEMAND
REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2011B (CDH-DELNOR HEALTH SYSTEM) AND THE
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY VARIABLE RATE DEMAND REVENUE BONDS,
SERIES 2011C (CDH-DELNOR HEALTH SYSTEM); AND OTHER RELATED MATTERS

ADOPTED
July 9, 2019
11 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
E Fuentes Y  McCoy Y  Smoots
NV  Goetz Y Nava Y Wexler
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel Y  Wright
Y Juracek Y O’Brien E Zeller
E Knox Y Poole Y Mr. Chairman

E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book, Page 61



NO. 06

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2019-0709-CF06

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN AMENDED

AND RESTATED BOND AND LOAN AGREEMENT RELATING TO THE ILLINOIS
FINANCE AUTHORITY RECOVERY ZONE FACILITIES BONDS (MAYO PROPERTIES,
LLC PROJECT), SERIES 2010 TO PROVIDE FOR CERTAIN AMENDMENTS RELATING

TO THE INTEREST RATE AND CERTAIN OTHER MATTERS, AUTHORIZING THE

EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF ANY OTHER DOCUMENTS NECESSARY OR

APPROPRIATE TO EFFECT THE MATTERS SET FORTH IN SUCH AMENDED AND

RESTATED BOND AND LOAN AGREEMENT; AND AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING
RELATED MATTERS

ADOPTED*
July 9, 2019
12 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
E Fuentes Y  McCoy Y  Smoots
Y Goetz Y Nava Y Wexler
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel Y  Wright
Y Juracek Y O’Brien E Zeller
E Knox Y Poole Y Mr. Chairman

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book, Page 62



NO. 07

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2019-0709-GP07
RESOLUTION FOR THE ELECTION OF A VICE CHAIR OF THE ILLINOIS FINANCE

AUTHORITY
ADOPTED
July 9, 2019
11 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
E Fuentes Y  McCoy Y  Smoots
A Goetz Y Nava Y Wexler
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel Y  Wright
Y Juracek Y O’Brien E Zeller
E Knox Y Poole Y Mr. Chairman

E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book, Page 63



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ROLL CALL

RESOLUTION 2019-0709-GP08

NO. 08

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 PERSONNEL RECOMMENDATIONS
OF THE GOVERNANCE, PERSONNEL, LEGISLATION AND ETHICS COMMITTEE

ADOPTED*

July 9, 2019

12 YEAS 0 NAYS

E Fuentes Y  McCoy

Y  Goetz Y Nava

Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel

Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien

E Knox Y  Poole

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book, Page 64

<M< <<

0 PRESENT
Smoots
Wexler
Wright
Zeller
Mr. Chairman



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

VOICE VOTE
FINANCIAL REPORTS
ACCEPTED
July 9, 2019

12 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
E Fuentes Y  McCoy Y  Smoots
Y Goetz Y Nava Y Wexler
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel Y  Wright
Y Juracek Y O’Brien E Zeller
E Knox Y Poole Y Mr. Chairman

E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book, Page 65



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

VOICE VOTE
JUNE 11, 2019 OPEN SESSION MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE MEMBERS
ADOPTED
July 9, 2019
12 YEAS 0 NAYS
E Fuentes Y  McCoy
Y Goetz Y Nava
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel
Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien
E Knox Y Poole

E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book, Page 66

<M< <<

0 PRESENT
Smoots
Wexler
Wright
Zeller
Mr. Chairman



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

VOICE VOTE
JUNE 11, 2019 CLOSED SESSION MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE
MEMBERS
ADOPTED
July 9, 2019
12 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
E Fuentes Y  McCoy Y  Smoots
Y Goetz Y Nava Y Wexler
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel Y  Wright
Y Juracek Y O’Brien E Zeller
E Knox Y Poole Y Mr. Chairman

E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book, Page 67



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
MOTION TO MAINTAIN THE CONFIDENTIALITY OF THE JUNE 11, 2019 CLOSED
SESSION MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE MEMBERS UNTIL THE NEXT
PERIODIC REVIEW

ADOPTED
July 9, 2019
12 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
E Fuentes Y  McCoy Y  Smoots
Y Goetz Y Nava Y Wexler
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel Y  Wright
Y Juracek Y O’Brien E Zeller
E Knox Y Poole Y Mr. Chairman

E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book, Page 68



	AGENDA A 2019-08 (v6)
	AGENDA B 2019-08 (v7)
	Executive Director Msg August 2019 (v3brad)
	01 Rush University Medical Center Obligated Group 2019 Project Summary Report (v2) CLEAN
	02 The Moorings 2019 - Memo to Board (v2) CLEAN
	03 Resolution Thanking Governor for HB3501
	04 May Loan and Guarantee August Update Memo 8-7-19 Draft
	Financials Memo clean - Financial Analysis July 2019
	Financials Statements 2019 JULY MONTHLY FINANCIALS Board
	INC ST-GEN FUND
	BAL-SHT gen

	Treasury Report 01-Bonds Issued Fiscal Year Three Year July 31 2019 
	Sheet1

	Treasury Report 02 - Bonds Issued by Fiscal Year-Board Book-Activity Report
	Sheet1

	Treasury Report 03 - Schedule of Debt 7-31-19
	Fiscal Year 2019 Revised

	Procurement BOD monthly Procurement Report August 13 2019 v4
	MINUTES A Cover Memo 080819
	Minutes B Tiled ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY July 9 2019 at 9_30 a.m_ (clean)
	Minutes C 07-09-19-board-voting-record



